BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery

Chairman 15 Vice Chairman 2™ Vice Chairman
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, October 28, 2021
5:00 p.m.

Cibola County Commission Chambers

PURSUANT TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER DATED OCTOBER 15,2021, ALL INDIVIDUALS ARE REQUIRED
TO WEAR A MASK WHILE AT COUNTY FACILITIES

ALL OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS AND FIRE MARSHAL CAPACITY LIMITS
APPLY.

R =

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Prayer

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.
Speaker’s comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests
more information. The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda
forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.

Minutes
a. Minutes from September 23", 2021, Regular Commission Meeting

Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director
Presentation

a. Presentation-Red Bolt/ Continental Divide-Donna Venable

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a. Consideration of Fence Lake Annual Performance Review Pursuant to Cibola County Ordinance
2017-04 7.1-7.3

b. Consideration of JPA Between Cibola County and Village of Milan for Rockin’ 66 Express Public
Transit Service

¢.  Consideration to use American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds for Broadband Service in the
Unincorporated areas of Cibola County
Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit 2021-04 at Cowboy Road, Cibola County, NM

e. Discussion, Consideration and Direction to Staff Regarding 2020 Federal Census Redistricting

Page 1 of 2



—_ R

2o

Consideration of Resolution 2021-51 FY22 Budget Adjustment No. 1

Consideration of Resolution 2021-52 FY22 1% Quarter Report

Consideration of Resolution 2021-60 Authorizing and Approving Submission of a Completed
Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the New Mexico Finance Authority
(NMFA)-2 Emergency Vehicles for Cibola County Fire Marshall

Consideration of Submitting 2021-61 Authorizing and Approving Submission of a Completed
Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the New Mexico Finance Authority
(NMFA)-for HVAC Loan and reconsider investing $1.6 million to LGIP.

Consideration of Advisory Investment Committee’s (AIC) Recommendation on Investments
Consideration of Resolution 2021-53 Establishing the 2022/2023 Holiday Schedule
Consideration of Resolution 2021-54 A Change to the Public Employees Retirement Association of
New Mexico (PERA) Return to Work Provisions

. Consideration of Resolution 2021-55 Grant Agreement for Transportation Project Funds (TPF) for

County Road 1.
Consideration of Resolution 2021-59 Extension Request for NMDOT Local Government
Transportation Project Fund (LGTPF) Grant Agreement Contract# D18387 Control# LP60001 for
CR-18b
Consideration of Resolutions For Extension Requests for NMDOT LGRF CO-OP Agreement:
1. Resolution 21-56-Contract# D18618 Control #L.600179
2. Resolution 21-57-Contract# D18619 Control #L.600176
3. Resolution 21-58-Contract# D18631 Control #L.600168
Consideration of Cibola County and Forest Service Road Maintenance Agreement
Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
2021 (2) F-250 Crew Cab 4x4 LWB with accessories-Power Ford-Road Dept.-$149,585
2021 (1) Ford Explorer 4wd with accessories-Power Ford-Manager’s Dept.-$43,376.00
2021 Dodge Durango Pursuit-Melloy Dodge-Sheriff’s Dept.- $44,353.00
Cibola County Admin Building 700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50-Core IT Upgrades-IT-$96,568.98
Public Safety Building 2001 Clif Lear Road-Core IT Upgrades-American Rescue Plan Act
(ARPA) Funds-$103,298.14

opo0 o

11. Executive Session-NO I'TEMS

a0 oo

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-

15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)

Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In

Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section§10-15-1.

12. Announcements

The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be November 18", 2021, at 5:00p.m. The Cibola County Offices
will be closed Thursday, November 11", 2021, in observation of Veteran’s Day Holiday.

13. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes
09.23.2021

Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes




Cibola County Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday September 23, 2021

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday September 23", 2021,
at 5:00 pm in the Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Martha Garcia, 1° Vice Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman Marisa Baca, Recording & Filing
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Natalie Grine, Deputy Clerk
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Denise Salcido, BOE Coordinator

1. Call to Order
Chairman Torrez, called the meeting to Order at 5:05 pm.

2. Roll Call
Chairman Torrez does roll call-5 Commissioners in attendance.

3. Pledge of Allegiance Led by Commissioner Lucero, Recited by all.

4. Prayer Commissioner Garcia led us in prayer.

5. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Commissioner Lucero, second by Commissioner
Windhorst 5-0 affirmative.

6. Public Comment
No comments currently.

7. Local Economic Development Act (LEDA) Presentation- Lorraine Ruggles/ NM State
Economic Development Representative Region 1

8. Minutes
e Minutes from August 26th, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting

e Motion to approve minutes from August 26%, 2021, made by Commissioner Windhorst

second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.
e Minutes from September 9th, 2021, Special Commission Meeting

e Motion to approve minutes from September 9%, 2021, made by Commissioner Garcia,

Second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative.

Page 1 of 5

’



9. Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance

Director Report on File.

10. Public Hearing
a. Ordinance 2021-02 Cibola County Recreational and Medical Cannabis

Regulations

11. New Business- Action May Be Taken

a. Consideration of Public Safety Building Renovation.

Motion to approve Consideration of Public Safety Building Renovation made by Commissioner
Lucero, Second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative.

b. Consideration and Discussion of Salary Study Plan as Presented by Mr. Vincent Yermal
on 09.09.2021.

Motion to approve Consideration and Discussion of Salary Study Plan as Presented by Mr.

Vincent Yermal on 09.09.2021 made by Commissioner Lucero, Second by Commissioner Garcia

5-0 affirmative

C. Consideration of Ordinance 2021-01 Cibola County Recreational and Medical Cannabis
Regulations.

Motion to approve Consideration of Ordinance 2021-01 Cibola County Recreational and

Medical Cannabis Regulations made by Commissioner Lowery, Second by Commissioner Lucero

5-0 affirmative.

d. Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit 2021-02 Repairs to C-9 Water
Canyon Road Drainage Structure.

Motion to approve Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit 2021-02 Repairs to C-9

Water Canyon Road Drainage Structure made by Commissioner Windhorst, Second by

Commissioner Garcia 5-0 affirmative.

e. Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit 2021-03 Water Course Alterations
and Temporary Road Repairs C-7 Camino Del Arroyo Rd.

Motion to approve Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit 2021-03 Water Course

Alterations and Temporary Road Repairs C-7 Camino Del Arroyo Rd. made by Commissioner

Windhorst, Second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative.

f. Consideration of Resolution 2021-47 Amending Res. 21-37 Designating the Location of
Election Day Polling Places.

Motion to approve Consideration of Resolution 2021-47 Amending Res. 21-37 Designating the

Location of Election Day Polling Places made by Commissioner Windhorst, Second by

Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

Page 2 of 5



g. Consideration of Resolution 2021-48 Adjusting Precinct Boundaries and Creation of
Additional Precincts.

Motion to approve Consideration of Resolution 2021-48 Adjusting Precinct Boundaries and

Creation of Additional Precincts made by Commissioner Lowery, Second by Commissioner

Lucero 5-0 affirmative

h. Consideration of Resolution 2021-49 JPA Between Cibola County and Village of Milan
for Rockin’ 66 Express Public Transit Service.

Motion to approve Consideration of Resolution 2021-49 JPA Between Cibola County and Village

of Milan for Rockin’ 66 Express Public Transit Service made by Commissioner Windhorst,

Second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative

i Consideration of Resolution 2021-50 DWI Council Appointments.
Motion to approve Consideration of Resolution 2021-50 DWI Council Appointments made by
Commissioner Lucero, Second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

j. Consideration of Chamber of Commerce Funding Request.
Motion to approve Consideration of Chamber of Commerce Funding Request made by
Commissioner Lowery, Second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative

k. Consideration of Letter of Support in Reviving the Country’s Uranium Industry.
Motion to Consideration Letter of Support in Reviving the Country’s Uranium Industry.
Commissioner Lowey motioned to take no action Second by Commissioner Garcia, Lowery,
Garcia, Torrez. Yes, on taking no action — Lucero, Windhorst no. 3-2 affirmative.

l. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000.
a.) Video Surveillance System-Apic Solutions-Bluewater Village FD 11-588,661.03
b.) Cattle Guard Equipment-Contech Construction-Road Dept.-$52,960

Motion to approve Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000 a.) Video Surveillance
System-Apic Solutions-Bluewater Village FD 11-588,661.03 made by Commissioner Windhorst,
Second by Commissioner Garcia 5-0 affirmative

Motion to approve Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000 b.) Cattle Guard
Equipment-Contech Construction-Road Dept.-$52,960 made by Commissioner Windhorst,
Second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

Page 3 of 5



12, Executive Session-a.) Pending Litigation-1 item under Pending Litigation
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:

Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session: made by
Commissioner Lucero second by Windhorst 5-0 affirmative.
Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)
a. Cibola County vs. Jaynes, Inc.
b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)
c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute.

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session made by Commissioner Lowery second
by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative

Motion and RoI’I Call Vote that Matters Discussed in Closed Session Were Limited to Those
Specified in Motion for Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico
Statutes Section §10-15-1.

Motion to come out of Executive Session and return to Board of County Commissioners by
Commissioner Lucero second by Windhorst 5-0 affirmative.

13. New Business-Action May Be Taken

a. Direction to Staff Regarding Cibola County v. Jaynes, Inc.
NO ACTION TAKEN

12. Announcements

The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be October 28th, at 5:00p.m. The Cibola County
Offices will be closed Monday, October 11th, 2021, in observation of Indigenous People’s Day
Holiday.

15. Adjournment
Chairman Torrez adjourned the meeting at 7:53 P.M.

Page 4 of 5



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 28" day of October 2021

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL

Page 5 of 5



Budget and

Finance Report

As of September 30", 2021




1abeuey Aquno) 1aydial4 a1ey

Jauolssiwwo) ‘osaon7 ydiey
19UOISSILIWOD) "1SI0YPUIA\ LIDGOY
a1eyD adIA put "Adamo aunsuyd
11eYD)-92IA 1T 'BlDueD) _YLIBIN
uewuJieyd ‘zauio] [d1ueq

TZ0T ‘g7 19qo1d0
buisay uoissiwwo)d)

Ajuno) ejoqid

861 ‘LS3 -+« ODJIXEAW M3IN




AN-ON-AH D) 43pun pasuadi| sl J0YyIny umouwjun

=
D.
'S
&y

Uy 3y
@bsq\mumxw«, tzoz'0€ Jaqwiaidas Jo sy

A, 1oday

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu




"1sL€ ISnbny ybnouy)
D3|IDU0D3I OS|e Junodoe bulelado xe| ay) sey 92140

i -~

$.2% s Jainseal] 8y} ul zenbBujwo BURSHUYD PUB JUNOIOE
=5~ buneiado Ul 0} ;s |€ }snBny yBnoay) siueq sy
0] pa[Iou09a.l SI 9910 S Jobeue| ay} Ul J|IoS APUSM «

N abedgam Juswiieda
adueul{ uo paleoo| s}jabpng ¥ suoday adueui

say1epdn Aluno) ejoqiH




So0LE'9ESS | AR S
So0LE'9ESs MR SEE

So oLE'9ESs EREREAER AR
DVAH 404 ueo

104 V4IAN Aq panoidde \' 2€-5g1'g9zs

SEMAUSHSDUISML | orgtotigys mu——

Nﬁ.nmmv¢mm~ﬁw €6°989'9€s v
€6°9g9'9Es "
(s L6L'9%ts

L9'66€'€Ls

£5'997'Seps (R IR

jJuswanu| Aq 14D Apesp

%8/T IST - s3d1929y ssoun Ayunod
%8/T puz - s3d1939y ssoun Ajuno)
2%8/T pJ€ - s3d1939y ssoup Ajuno)

%9T/T - s3d1939y ssoun Ayuno)

s1di1929y ssoun A3ijde4 [euoi3dalio) A3unod
s1d1939y ssoJD ssajwieH p|oH Ajuno)

969T/T 1ST - 53d1929Yy sS04 aindNnIIselu] A3unod)
9%9T/T puz - s3d1929y Ss0J4D dindnJIselu] Aunod
Xe] 3S19X3J uoi3da30.id ali4 A3unod

135 uswuouiaug

TT6 - suoleduNWWO) |edIP3A pue Aduabiawg

ueo V4AIN 4104 uoiledipaQ | 3O — suoijepusawiwioddy buijaspy Juswisaauj




%S.L8L°L  AINNOD V10810 NIHLIM SIILITVAIOINNW FHL H04 31V XV1 S1d3103d SSOHO AINNOD

JUgIVVU| LL

%SZ18°'9 ajey xe ] s)dioday Ssous) 3jels
Buipnjou| saoueUIPIQ || JO 3)eYy PauIquio) [ejo |
%0S21°S %GZL'G - 9ley xe] s1di19oay SS0I9) 9)elS
%S.289°} ajey xe| sjdieday ssoi9) Ajuno) [ejol Z
suoesado JusWwaoIoud ;
ME]| PUB |BjUSWUIBACD
%0S2E°0 %0000°0¥% ‘lesausb poddng 102 AN 10-¥102 s)dieday ssol9 ssajwseH pjoH Aunoy O
‘Ayjioey [BUOI981109 AJUNOD Loy
%0S2L°0 %EEEEEL uononusuod ‘Bunesedo G002 AN 10-v0 sydieoay ss019 Ajjioed [euoiosi0) Ajunoy D
€0
%0S21L°0 %0000°00L S90IAISS |BJUSWIUOIIAUT 1661 ATNC 1-16 s)dI80ay SS019 SVIAISS |BjusWUOIAUT AjunoD
o7 |
%0052°0 SIS e edap| 9002 ATNF £0-50 Xe 8sIoX3 UOI}08}0ld 3114 Anog <
pUE S32IAIBS SoUBINqUY
%.2999°99 ‘sasuadxs |euoneladQ
: Yoy m
ASQ
'u023 R sjuswanoidw|
%S290°0 2 SRR €002 AINC $0-20 %91/} PUZ - S)dI903Y SSOI9 BNjoNISELU| AUNOD m
‘spuog Jo juswAhed
%2999°91L ‘sasodind |BJausg
> 14014 m
AQ
‘U093 % sjuswanoidw|
%5290" : SN ise - 9 S| - s)dieoay SS0J9 ainjonsiselju| Auno:
©%G290°0 e €002 ANF ¥0-20 %9L/1 1S| - Sidie0sy © aJnjonJisedju| AjJunon
%2999°91 ‘sasodind |Blauag)
JUSWa2I0JUT MeT] %0)74
%G290°0 %.2999°9 pue sasodind |eJaus9 S00C AINF 20-¥0 %91/1 - S)digosy sso19 Aunoy I—I
pun4 swie|) 10)4
%0S2}0 %EEEL'EL |endsoH jusbipuj Ajunon ¥861 NV £-€8 %8/1 Pig - Sidieday ss019 Auno) m
pun4 swiein LO¥ :
%052} 0 %EEEE EL [e)idsoH juabipu| Ajunoy ¥861 NV £-€8 %8/} PUZ - s)disoay ssoi9 Ajunod
(0] w
%05¢t 0 %EELECL pun4 [eJsUSS) 7861 NVI G-€8 %8/1 IsL - sidisoay sso19 Aunod
ey sabejuaoiad aAne|ay uoneaipag ajeq aAnd9Yy 3 Jaquinp adsueuIpIO xe ] jo adA |




045597665 T 18 918y UOdNO) abelany .
20°/[96'//T$ 150D pJNOM 1S2493UI |B1O]
‘dwilAue JJoAed

zuondp

\ ALIHOHLNYIONWYN/

oy

04590LSTS T 1€ 916y uodno-) sbesany .

TET/2'Q9T$ 150D P|NOM 159J91UI |B1O]

do |jed) jJjoAed Ajues oN .

‘syuswAed [je axew 1snw pue (uoixdo ||ed) 4 b

UOI|[TIAl 9° | $ 10} ueo| Jeak Q| e Jo} suondo ¢



CT¥'99€S CLL'ETLS HNN&mmm L1e Nomw mmvwovm ¥TE6STS 9 'S6ES . 899°89€S 8S6'TTLES | 66VELYS 7 265655 _ TLY'TSES . S|endy 1A 810C

LO0'8LES €10 mmmm owmwm¢m TZ6'TVES 60SPYES LOE'99€ES C6L'S6ES | 8¥9° | ¥BEOLES 99/'88€S | SIENDV LA 6T0C

S9T6LZS _06€ ‘06€S 996 vovm L9V L9VS _ S06°L9%S E0E'LTVS Sk6TSYS 002°2ZSS S98‘T9ES mahdovw Iﬁmm‘movw s|emdy QLA 020T
mNo 88vS | PI008YS 6LV T6ES ZOv'S6ES ShZ'e8rsS 190 TS SL6'E8YS €ST'98ES S1S901S 858°TTYS 8LI'6tYS OTH OvES s|emdy QLA 1202
EV6'E6ES | EVB'EGES EV6'E6ES EV6'E6ES EV6'E6ES EV6'E6ES EV6'E6ES EV6'E6ES EV6° mmmw £76° mmmm EV6 mmmw EV6” mmmw 149 papaloid NNONI!

000°00TS

"199J49 Ul J23U0| OU SI $9°9

-T-/ 013uensind UOIINGLIASIP [BI0] BYL "PapNnjoul Mou si xel Sunesusdwo) MIN YL
"3AI9234 Aj|EN1oB 3M 1BYM UO 24n3oid JanJ) e 198 01 Ul )oeq WAyl ppe | 05 UoiNgLIsIp
14D JNO 3AI2231 9M 31043 Pa1onpap Aj[e211BWOINE S48 SJUNOWE 19B43U0D INQ 000°002CS

000°00€S
000°00¥S
000°00S$S

000°009S

S30BJ3UO0D YIIM Suollnqiaisig 1Yo (™ 000°00LS
1B ‘uonldafoid 2z A4 ‘s|enyy

000°008S




(uejiA) Jeaur

66g'S61$
zih'tees

Vhs M TAR

>

9lz'5z 2% 1S6'0otz$

lzl'l61$

9%5'082% Lgt'l6ts
05€'SYz$
/

15¢'SKES N
\

\

615'T6Es

\

\
\

65z'719% \
oTS'TES$ to'oghs

Sz0'gghs gYF'EQss )

065'655%

~ TOY'S6ES

#SZ' 710N~

(e[oqrd) Jeaur

\.4 6z5'tgrs

/

119'6gT$
£52'9Q€%
Ao TN/

She'tghs SL6'tghs

T6QE/SE

6lh'zgs / £/6'EgTs

S e e - _,”,
mﬁm.wcgl\ \
gsg'zzys - glieyys

(sjuep) sesur]—  UBJIN ejoqi>

SN
N
> &

Y€S'zlrs
116’'081$ l'Uxs

N y

\ 7 = 1
.\ €9E'6YTS £51'951% / f
Y9¢'091$ Szr'tors

7]
gzz's9zs S 44

1956614 Si6'orzs

9lz'glt$ 956'g/1$

oTH'GES — 7

06¢'06E$ -
\ \
996'70%$ ! /
Lo¥'lo%$ /

S06'L9%$

eaihy
€0E'/ThS \

T\

@m.&.;.,./

oo~‘-mmh)

SIUBRIC) e

000'00T$
\
N
\

$56'SoT
/

L t/g'trts \
660'9lt$

000'00Z$
000'00£$

- 000'00%$
\ \
mmm_momw,

\ ,,
,, €6 mo.\,mooo.gm.w

mﬁm._mog

ooo.oomw
590'795%

852'L79%, 7190858\

\N
668'2/5%,

—_ =g 089%

#2g'g%L$
{gr'v6Ls \_ sg6'his
hoz'gtgs

QN‘.NwD

6/9'61l$ /

zzl'{S9%

YhE! ¥~/ 88'009% \ N s
889 Y / \ mmmwmwm / 08z'979%

\ zzh'e59 \

-.N AN ., -
estges £85'729% o%9'6zl$

g77'1698 N

\ 000'00L%
955'959%

\\

mwc_wim 000‘008%

000'006%

TZA4 UO QIAOD 40 S329442 pue (s3dediaiu)) s1oesjuo) buipnjdul 1 30 19N 0ZA4 40 uosiiedwod




L6'9S8'E6E'S8TS (8T°0£5°L0L°ES) ST'LZY'T0T'Z2S 0v'895°£2L'TS (ev"99v'9TT'YS) 00'0$ 2T'260'€06'VS ST'TLE'9EE'SS 88'T98'0SZ'€TS  |=STV.LOL
68°TV6'E2S 00°0$ 68'TV6'€ZS 00°0$ (9£°5v8'88) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S9'/8L'TES  [SLD3FO¥d AVILNO VLAV - TS
00°0$ 000 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0%
€0'92TLLS'TS$ 00°0$ €0°92T'LLS'TS 00'0$ (£6°925'€T$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'€59°0652$
20°S9T'EETS 00°0$ 20'S9T'EETS 00°0$ (coggL'9zTS) 00'0$ 90°0TO'Y$ 00'0$ €0'886'SSZS  |ANN4 TVSIVIdAV3IY %I - 029
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$
£9'862'065 00°0$ 29862069 (60°TSL'228) (59°982°5965) 00°000°00T$ 99'8SLT98S 0003 SL°LLS'9TTS  |43IN3D NOILN3L3A - b19
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000 000% 00°0$ 0008 000
00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$
1Z'796$ 00°0$ TZ'796$ 000$ (£0908'v23) 0003 00°0$ 0003 8Z'0LL'STS
00'0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$
Tr'E80SLS 00°0$ 'EB0'SLS 00'0$ (zL°688'9vTS) 00'0$ YTEL6'TTTS 00°0$ 00'0$
81'680'768S 0008 81'680v689 0008 (zg'0Tv'83) 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005'206$
86'S9T'6S 000$ 86'S9T'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'100'6$ 00°0$ 86'V9TS NOILJ310¥d INIWIDYO3NI MV - S09
TTYZETSS 00°0$ TTYZE'TSS 00°0$ (9€'199'8€$) 00°0$ TS'ILT'LYS 00°0$ S6°808°CYS TVYHSYVIA 3¥1d - 09
00'S8£$ 00°0$ 00°S8£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'S8£$ NETEL INIOHIN
75'967'LYTS 00°0$ 25°967'LYTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'609'08% 8v°589 10'209'99$ 000 SNVO1V4IAN - SLS
vLTT6'T6T'TS 00°0$ YL'TT6'T6T'TS 00°0$ (S€'91'93) 00°0$ 60°L80'66T'TS 00°0$ 00°0% aNN4 3WODNI ANOE 8YT0Z - 045
8L'269'8L7S 00°0$ 8L'269'8LTS 00°0$ (09'82€'218) 00°0$ 8E'T20'T62 00°0$ 00°0$ ANN4 3WODNI ANOSE VPTOZ - 695
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 000% 00°0% 0003 00°0$
6S'LLT'VLS 00°0$ 65'LLT'VLS 00°0% (61'8€5°€9) 00°0$ 00°ZZE'TTS 00°0$ 8L°€6E'995  [ONITI4/ONIAYOIIY ¥Y¥3I1D - 005
YL OEV'EV8S 00°0$ YL OEY'EVSS 00'0$ (96°61€'2$) 0008 Yo Iv6'TSS 00'0$ 9Z'808'€6/$  |NOILI3LO¥d 3yId ALNNOD - SLY
€6'TLY' VYIS 000$ £6'TLY' VTS 00°0$ (S8'8L0°LETS) (00°0z1$) TS°205'98% 000$ LT69T'S6TS
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 (00021$) 00°021$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008
PLTLT'TOTS 00°0% YLTLTTYTS 00°0$ (8v°'156'8628) 00°0$ SS'0L6'SLT$ 00°0$ £9°TST'SITS
£5'SEV'OTS 00°0$ £5'SEV'OTS 00°0$ 000 000 00°652'0T$ 00°0$ €5°9LT$
69°'TSL'Z1Z$ 00°0$ 69'TSL'ZTZS 00°0$ (tv'zLs'2ws) 000$ 0S'SLY'82$ 0008 09'8v8'922$
1S'616'L$ 0003 TS'6T6LS 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000's$ 0003 1S'616'28
80°L96'ZETS 00°0$ 80°L96'2ETS 00°0$ (pS'v6v Tv$) (00°28L°€T$) 0S'09'6v$ 00°0$ ZUPP9'8ETS
SY'E6L°9TSS 00°0$ SY'E6LITSS 00°0$ (s8'z62'2L3) 00°0$ 00°v¥8'0LTS 00'0$ 0E'ZvZ'8TP$  |QA VNNV - 6T1
T8'STEY8S 00°0$ T8'STE'Y8S 00°0$ (zs'zez'ss) (00'68T'8€3) 00'T6L'9LS 00'0$ €€'986'8v$  [Q4A NIHILDI AGNYD - 8TY
TL69T'TVES 00°0$ TL'69T'TYES 00°0$ (£€'958'TS) 000 0S'SLY'8ZS 00°0% 65°0SS‘VTES  |@4A VI 3ON34 - 9Tv
8L°Z6L'6TS 00°0$ 8L'Z6L'6TS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'vT0'TTS 00°0% 8L°8LL'8S B
00'TZS'€TS 000 00°TZS'ETS 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°TZS'ET$ 00°0$ 000% si
T9'€08'89TS 00°0$ 19°€08'89TS 00'0$ (9098£'23) (00°9v62$) 00°9v6'2$ 00°0$ £9°68S'TLTS$  |@4A NOANYD 0801 - 600
65"EVE‘08ZS 00°0% 65EVE'08ZS 00°0$ (€6'22L'v3) (00°289's23) 00°'TS0°09% 00°0$ 25°£0£°052$  |@4A ¥3LYMANTE - 80V
TEBEV'STZS 00°0$ TE'BEV'STTS 00°0$ (06°€SL'VYS) 0008 00°Zv6'26$ 000% TZ'0SZ'29T$  |Q4A13VAVA NVS - L0V
20°225'8€TS 0008 20°2Z5'8€TS 00'0% (z5°60Lv3) 0008 0Z'9LL'SPTS 00'0$ YE'SSY'L6S  |LNIDIANI - 901
88'S68S 00'0$ 88'S68S 000$ (zTvotes) 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 3IONVY B INYVH - 07
86'8ES06$ 00°0$ 86°8€5065 00°0$ (vv'669'6L23) 00'0$ 8S'TT6'6V2$ 000 v8'9Z€°0ZT$  |QVON - 20V
€6°62L'LT8LS 00°0$ €6'62L'LTS'LS 6'6TE0SL'TS (z6°ves'L18'1S) (00°000°80T$) Vr'6TT'L68S 00°0$ 26°S28'S60°9$  |GNN4 Tv¥3N3ID - TOY
€5°60L'295'TS (8T°0£5°20L'ES) TL'6LT'0LT'SS 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ LS'0TS$ PT'69L'692°SS 00'0$ aNN4 LINJWLSIANI - TOT
S5oue[eq JUGUASAAU| | SonIasoy peoy Sooueje | SjUSUNSAIPY QLA | SoInIIpUadXa ALA| SIojSUBILALA | Senuanay AlA T20Z/t/L TZ0¢/T/Z  [sPund oAy
g yse) suipu3 g pung [e13Ua5H JuSWISaAU] 30 SESJUSWASAAU] | JO Se adueleg

PaIsNIpY S|qejieny

g puog 'v puog

73 yse) Juipuz

Suiuuigag

yse) Sujuuidag

VZS-1202 INJWHOVLLY - TZ0T ‘0€ J2quwaidas jo sy - Loday Ajyiuoy Azuno) ejoqi)

ATHLNOW




z8'0vL'eZ9'IT Z0Z69°LLY ¥8ZEV'L0LTT €0°L61'v9 cY'9gv'aLL'y 000 $S'18SZ06'Y G1'188'9E€’S 00°€€9'Z¥0'91 S|ejoL

Z5'962'LYL 000 26962 LY 1 000 000 00'609'08 8’8 ¥0'209'99 000 20INI8S 1g2Q UB0T V4N 0010Y
ZS'GLI' LY 000 SS9 LY 000 G6'Z6Y 8L 000 L¥'801'06%° L 000 000 VIAIBG JgaQ puog aNUASY 11D 0020%

yaloid
68'LY6'ET 000 68°116'CC G9/8.2°C¢ 9/'58'8 000 000 000 000 uojjeudo.ddy aAne|sIBaT 3jels 00£0E
2686206 000 26°862°06 60°1S.CT- $9'98Z'596 00°000°00}+ 99'85.°198 000 00845941 uofhuaje(q - ['er 00922
18°LiV'YL 000 18 LV YL 000 61'8€S'E 000 00°CZE L 000 00'v6€'99 pung Bulji4 g Buipioday $HIBID 005ZT
99°CLY VYL 000 99'Civ' vyt 000 G8'861'LEL 000 1520598 000 00041681 pund |IMQ 00€22
8y LEV'EYR 000 oy LEY'Ere 000 96'61ET 000 PIreLs 000 00'608'€6.L xe] sidisoay ssoI9 all4 AjunoDd 00ZzZT
89725'8€T 000 89'225'8€C 000 Z5'60L'Y 000 0T'9LL'6YL 000 00'95¥'L6 pun juabipu| 000zZ
95°'€9Z'L¥S'e 000 95'€9Z'L¥S'E 000 85'€€9'E6l 000 ViL'€L6'12T 000 0026815’ SJUBLD [BJusWILIBAOBIBIU| 0081
00'991'6 000 00'99L'6 000 000 000 00°L00'6 000 00°69L uofI310ld juswediojul MeT 00 LT
90'806'€00°C 000 80'806'€00C 000 v6'LIY'TST 00°609°08- 20°90€'LSS 000 00'629'6LL L uopdRjold 31l 00602
98'G68 000 88'668 000 ZLVY0L'L 00°000'8 000 000 000 abuey g uues 00802
10°TLLZYL 000 10°TiL'TYL 000 81'1G6'86Z 000 SS°0/6'64Z 000 00°€SL'S9L pung L16-3 00.02
00'¥S¥'ZS 000 00°¥SY'CS 000 000 000 00'v6.'6€ 000 00°099°CL S20IAI3S [eapay Aousblauwz 00902
G8'0ET'LLIE 62'80€'€T L'6£5'0VE 000 v1'669'6.C 000 95 LIE'6YT 00°000'0SZ 00°/ze'0ZL peoy Ajunod 00%0Z
66'69Z'cElL 000 66'69Z'¢E L 000 10€eL'9ZL 000 90°0L0Y 000 00'686'GSC uonenfeA Auadold Aunod 00£0Z
16'6Z9'€8ETL €L°€8E ¥SY ¥9'600'8€8°Z 1 6S°EET Vi Z6'v€S 1181 00°000°80 1L~ vr6LL'268 LL612'020°S 00'6.£'026'8 pung Buesedo [eieusd 00011

souejeg
pajsnipy SaAlesay aoueeg sjuawisnipy sainjipuadx3y sisjsuelj oy 3 3 | yseo pung
6£1.1'60 ZZ-01-120Z UO SINED™T Wolj pajuLd
LD Z2Z0ZA4 - Aunog ejoqio - 2z0zZ-1Z0Z 1eaA [eosid - deday poday
{swgoT) weysAs juswabeueyy }126png JUSWUIBAOCL) 8207
ODIX3\ M3 JO 31E1S




viqJad

pauiquwod aie spuny
U3YM SIUIBYIP
819 os|y '193pnq
ay3 Jad uonendjed
panoidde aje1s

3y3 jou st ydiym
s|en3oe Jo }jo paseq
aje[najed Aayy

v4Qq Jad pauiquod

ale spunyuaym 4@ Jad pauiquod

saouasap Siq os|y

ale spuny uaym

*'SINEDTAq pasned sasualapip iq os|y

aq Aew si0449

‘pasedaad 128pnq

Sulpunoy'y4a Ja34e uoljeljIduodal

03 paywqns aq

03anp §9°/8/2€$

v4a Jad pauiquod
aJe spunj uaym

v4@ 12d pauiquod
aJe spunj uaym
S22udIdIP 8i1q
0S|V "SIUBWISIAUL
21ep 0} Jedh
1odau 03 sanua
sasinbai y4a
asnedaq panowai
sjuawisnipe

v4a Jad pauiquod

viqJad

3JB SpuUNj U3YM PauIqWod 3Je spuny

saauaapp Siq
0S|y ‘2Juejeq mau
198 03 sjuawisnipe

udYM S32UBIBYIP
81q os]y “aejjop
ayj o3 dn ysed

pue sainjipuadxa JINo spunol SINEDT
‘sigjsuely os|y ‘80°€SS‘VI8CS

‘SaNUaN3I ppe pue
JudWIsaAuLl 0€/9

40 Junowe ui
junodoe Suijesado

N —

'v4Q J1od pauiquiod a1e  asnedaq aJay ssa| 031 Apeau si Jiodas ‘sjensaoe saouaJapp 8iq
SpuUNy UaAYM Sa0UIBHIP 21e pue SaAIasaI sisiy] ‘syodays s1(60°'TSL‘2Z$) V4aJad pauiquiod  os|y "0139z 03 |enba  pue sainjipuadxa Buisn jo peajsul 9y} 01 19 suedl 3y}
81q os]y "saAl1asal  puoq 129} J0U Op yjoq uo ydjew ‘sjensdoe aJespunjusym pue dedas [eulalul ‘SI9jsues) ‘Sanuanal SJUBWIIS3AUL  pPud)jIeq uo XIij 0}
ui sa2uaIaIp Aq pasne) syuawalinbais,y4a saouejeq Suipul s1(6S°€€TVLS) saauasayip 819 os|y ydjew siajsuesy JudWisaAu| dlep 03Jeah 0131l  YITAL uo Suniepy
91'8£8'622'€$ 91'8/8'622'€$ | 000 | (evsocTeLes) | o000 oo (£5°0159) | (£5°0159) [ (ev's9s16L725)
Q31¥0d3d V.1va dNo SINVM Vid MOH O1 3Nad SNIANT0D NI SION3¥3441a
ET'SEL'ETI'TTS (20°269°LLVS) ST'L2v'T0T2e8 (€0°£61v9S) (E0'99V/9TTDS) 00'0S SS'T85'206'VS S/'T88'9EE’SS TE'£29'2v0'9TS [=STV.LOL
75'962°LYTS 00°0$ T5°96T'LYTS 0003 00°0$ 00°60908$ 8v'58$ ¥0°209'99% 00°0$ 3DIAY3S 1830 NVO1 V4NN 00101
2S'ST9TLY'TS 00°0$ TS'STOTLY'TS 00°0$ (56'267°815) 00'0$ Ly'80T°061'TS 00°0% 00'0% 3D1AY3S 1830 ANO8 INNIAIY L¥D 0020
68'TV6'€CS 00°0% 68'TV6'€CS S9'/8L'TES (92'sv8'83) 0003 000$ 000$ 00°0S NOILYI¥dO¥ddV JAILYISIDIT ILVLS 00€0€
£9°867°06$ 00°0$ £9°867°06$ (60°'T52°2Z3) (59'982°5969) 00°000°00T$ 99°85/'T98$ 00°0$ SL°/LS5'9TT$  |NOILN3L3d - VI 00922
65°LLT'VLS 00°0$ 6S°LLT VLS 00°0$ (61°8€5°€$) 00°0$ 00°ZZETTS 00°0$ 8L°€6€°99$  |ANN4 ONITI4 '8 DNIQYOIIY SHYI1D 00S2T
€6°TLY'PVTS 0008 €6'TLY' VTS 00'0$ (S8'86T°LETS) 00'0$ 15'205'98$ 0008 LT'69T'S6TS el e
YL OEY'EVSS 00°0$ YL OEY'EVSS 00°0$ (96'61€°2$) 0003 vhTY6TSS 000$ 97'808'€6L$  |XVL SLdI3DIY SSOUD 3¥I4 ALNNOD 0022Z
20'725'8€T$ 00°0$ 20°725'8€T$ 00°0$ (z5°60L'v$) 00°0$ 0T'9LL'SYTS 00°0$ YE'SSY'L6$  |ANN4 LNIDIANI 000ZZ
v8'292'LYS'ES 00'0% v8'792/LYS'ES 00'0$ (85'E€9'E6TS) 0003 YT'€L6TTTS 00'0% 8T'€T6'BTS'ES
86'S9T'6$ 00°0$ 86'S9T'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°T00°6$ 00°0$ 8679T$ NOILD310¥d INIWIDYO4NI MY 00TTZ
LE'LO6'E00'TS 00°0% LE'L06'E00TS 00/0$ (v6'LT'25T$) (00'609083) 20'90£°255$ 00'0% 67'829'64L'TS | NOILDILOYd 314 0060
88°568$ 00°0$ 88'568$ 00°0$ (zrvo1'L$) 00°000'8$ 0003 0003 00°0$ JONVY B INY¥V4 00807
YLTLTTVTS 00'0$ VLTLTTVTS 00°0$ (8%°'156'8623) 00'0$ SS'0L6'SLT$ 00'0$ £9°TST'S9TS  |ANN4 TT6-300L0C
T8'ESY'TSS 00'0$ T8ESY'TSS 0010$ 0008 00:0$ 00'v6L'6€$ 0010$ 78'659'ZT$  [SIDIAYIS TVIIQIN ADNIDWIWA 00902 |
69°0€2°L1€$ (67'80€'€2$) 86'8€S0VES 00°0$ (v'669'6L23) 00'0$ 85'TI6'6vT$ 00'000/052$ ¥8'9ZE'0ZTS  |QVOY ALNNOD 00v0T
20°S9T'EETS 00'0$ 20°S9T°€ETS 00°0$ (c0gL'9zT) 00°0$ 90°0T0'%$ 00°0$ €0°'886'S5Z$  [NOILYNTVA ALYIdO¥d ALNNOD 00£0T
16'ST9€8ETTS (€L°€8€vSP3) ¥9'600°8€8'CT$ (65°EET'DLS) (26'vES LT8°TS) (00°000°801$) YY'6TTL68S TL'6£2'020'SS 00'6££'026'8S  (ANN4 TY¥3INID 000TT
SdUEjEgIUSUNSAAUI B | SjUSWIAIINDaY Jduejeg Sjususnipy Sainjipuadx3 SI9jsuelL Senuansy SjuswISaAu] aduejeg yse)  |SPUNd 3ARdY SINIEDT/v4a
Use) paisnipy S|qe[ieAY | SAISSSY 91elS EFUENE ) “PaJ00d Bujuuisag
“SNid Yse) pajood

yoday Ja1iend Yiy TZA4 - dedsy 198png do1 / v4d

||




ads 0} dn Aouny ayj buieb 1| 1sisse| 00°000°00¥'L$ [(00°000°002$) | 00°000°009°L$ pueqgpeoig| 00100-00%-002-6%9 666.5-2002-00812 ainjipuadx3 vdyv hl
} JUNODJE pueqpeOoIg WO 9)ed0|[eay
ads 0y dn Auouwy ayj Bueb 1]3sISSe| 00°000°002$ 00°000'002$ 00°0$ Kyeyes a11qnd| S0100-007-002-6+9 666.5-2002-00812 aJnjipuadx3 vdyv a
0} JUNOJJE pueqpeoig WOl )ed0|[eoy
uonejs ayj je wayshs( 00°299°88$ 00'299°88$ 00°0$ KepnQ [eyded| 8z2000-2z7-810-80% 66685-200€-00602 ainjipuadx3 adA Jejemen|g S
|0JjuU0 D SS829Y puR 2OUB||IDAING MaU PasN
Syeaiq aul| pue s)es| Jejep| 00°000°22$ 00°000°21$ 00°000'1$ juswanoidw| pue adueuBjUlR N SPUNOJS| $2000-E01-010-10F 0€0¥5-9002-000} 1 ainjipuadx3 spunoig @ sbuip|ing S
uonRuLlBP| 00°000°61$ 00°000°6$ 00°000°01$ Jreday @ Jurey “dinb3[ Z1000-€0%-010-1 0% 050%5-9002-0001 1 ainyipuadx3 spunoig g sbuiping S
pue sBulp|ing WO0J}N0D Ul SYed| J8je A
"}9Bpnq jus1ind[ 00°001C$ 00°009°L$ 00°005$ asuadx3 8|91yaA| 11000-€0¥-010-1 0% 666.5-9002-0001 1 ainjipuadx3 spunoig g sbuipiing S
jno paxew Apeasly ‘mou sBuipjing Jayjo
0} |[9ARJ} 210w pue Buiseasoul sadlid seo
"1eak[ 00°00091$ 00°000°S1$ 00°000°t$ saljddng g juswdinb3 @ 2230 60000-12¥-810-20¥ 02095-200€-00602 ainjipuadx3 QdA |19ejey ueg S
30 jsau 10} saijddns uenbau yoy Jobpng dn
padwng pue s)ooqybno] mau om} pepasN
juein| 00°000°8$ 00°000°8$ 00°0$ Xe | U01j29j0.d @il %b/L| 8€000-L2¥-810-L0¥ 666.5-200£-00602 aimjipuadx3 adA 19ejey ueg S
19149 ai14 8y} ydel) 0} 9SEDIOU| UR SPasdu
31 0S Junod2e Siy} asn o} Jobpnq jou pig
“1eak ybnouy 36 0} jeuonippe pue| 00°0002t$ 00°000°2€$ 00°000°0L$ juawdinb3 Aajes| z8000-127-810-L0% 06095-200€-00602 ainjipuadx3y QdA 19ejey uesg S
1eab Jaxunq pue ‘Jappe| ‘sesoy Buroe|day
juesb mau papJemy| 00°005°9E$ 00°005'9€$ 00°0$ juel9 uoioa|3 |ed07 Jenbay 120zZ|  00259-02£-81-L0V 666.5-2002-0004 1 anuaAady 309 S
jueiB mau papiemy| 00°005°9€$ 00°005°9€$ 00°0$ juel9 uoloa|3 |ed07 Jejnbay 120Z| £1100-50¥-€00-1 0V 666.5-2002-000L 1 ainjipuadx3 3089 S
sajnJ uo Bulpuejsispunsiw| 00°005'88$ 00°005°88$ 00°0$ 8jejS 0} SpuUN4 JO UOISIdAdY| LGL00-LE1-090-6EY 666.5-900€-00€22 ainjipuadx3y Ima S
0} @np uolsianal uo ueld jupiq
sinoy 10 yyuow Jayjo Aians sual|d[ 00°000°c$ 00°000°c$ 00°0$ sauejeg dWIPBAQ| S0000-LE£1-090-6E€ 09015-900€-00€22 aimjipuadx3 Ima a
uo s,yn Bullnd yejs 10} BWIHBA0 pasaN
000°8$ = syjuow z|, yyuow ad 0L[ 00°000°8$ 00°000°8$ 00°0$ S994 juswssassy| 00002-00£-29-6EP 066%-1000-00£22 anuaAdYy IMma S
« Jual|d Jad 09¢ uo ueld “10} 3o6pnq jou piq
junodde Jayjo o) ubijeas 0} @onpay| 00°0002$ (00°000°¢$) 00°000°S$ uolijusAaid uoieanp3| 91000-LE¥-090-6EY 00195-900€-00£22 ainjipuadx3 IMa S
Joy paijdde ueyj ssa| yanw papieme Juei[ 00°000°0£$ (00°000°65$) 00°000°68$ s3s0) BunesadQ| 0v160-9€7-090-8SY 666.5-1000-00€£22 ainjjpuadxy IMa 1
Joy paijdde uey) sse| yonw papieme Jueis| 00°000°0€$ (00°0007659) 00°000'68$ juesg BunesadQ IMA|[  00292-00£-09-8EY 120.¥-1000-00£22 SNUBASY IMa 1
"ajep Aed juaiayip 0} paydMms| 00°000°€EL$ 00°000°€L$ 00°000'021$ S92IAI8G |enjoenuod| $Z1L00-GEP-0L0-SEY 0£055-500€-00202 ainjipuadx3y L16-3 S
UBJI|\ UBYM PasEaIdu] S)SOD aduRUdUIR
pajebpnqauj,usem pue siaIndwod| 00°005°21$ 00°00S°2$ 00°000°0L$ saljddng 22130[ 60000-GE-0L0-GEY 02095-500€-00202 aimipuadx3 L16-3 S
10 Jeak Jse| Wouy JOA0 paliied Od
mou Apdauip Buiked aq jim v4d| 00°0$ (00°000°051$) [ 00°000°051+$ asuadx3 juelo via| 19200-G€¥-0L0-G€F|  0208S-G00£-00202 ainjipuadx3 116-3 1
mou Appoauip Buiked aq [11m v4a[ 00°0$ (00°000°051$) | 00°000°051$ juei joaloid 1163] 00£6.-00£-G9-SEY 180.1-1000-00202 SNUBAY 116-3 L
3s0dynd 139ang 13sang AINNOJJV 40 #LNNOJJV # LINNOJJV (wow4 10 ININW VA3 (S) 3Lvis
[ — 0L1) ¥3ASNVAL 0 (1) V201
oo a3aisnrav | INJWLISNrav | a3Ao¥ddv NOILLdI¥OS3a ALNNOD V10812 v4a FHNLIANIdX3I ALNNOD yvE 40 3dAL
- : ; . ANNIAIY
P, Yk \ o V16-1202 :3TNA3IHOS ¥ve
o LAY 16-1202 # NOILNTOS3Y
| jo | ebed Q%%u 4.9& 22-120Z Ad “{V3IA TVOSId
Auno) ejoqin ‘JINVN ALILN3




‘lenoadde Apoq Suiuianos sasinbau osje 000‘0zS 1910 aseyasnd Auy *sajonb g asinbau

J0u S30p 0SS 49pun SuiyrAuy ‘Aluno) ay3 4o} 00SS @A0qe Ing 000‘09S 4apun saseyaind
10} pasn aJe sajonb g ‘pasu pazijeads ueyl Jaylel piq 1S9Mo| uo paseq aindoad o3 pasn
S1 pue 000°09$ 1910 saseydand 10j papaau sI g4y Uy *1S02 ueys Jayjel paau pazije1dads uo
paseq aindoud 0} pasn si pue 000‘09S 1910 saseydind 10j papasau SI d4Y Uy — g Jamsuy

so10nb € pasau Ajuo noA ‘01 aney 1, uop NOA—Q

000'00T$ -,

000'09%$— g

000'02%$ -V o
¢(g4¥) pig 103 1sanbay 10 (44Y) [esodoid 10} 1senbay
e 03 0b 3snw 3 310499 3seydind e Jo pjoysa4yi 3yl Sl 1eym
Ad1jod 1uswiaind0.d S,AJUN0Y) Syl pUB JUSWIINI0Id 31P1S J9d

ad10y) s|dnjny Ajyauo

..................




pui syl

O X —
§§§§ E_)/é@



T
- ‘€0l 10 0Z0Z Ul S8nss| sassal
MaU 3y} 9|qnop uey} alow SI SIY] '9/Z = LZ0Z 10} panss| Sessalppy |einy MaN
‘sjonpo.ld 020eqo|
JO 9|BS ay} JO saljljioe} siqeuue) 0] pajejal aJe }SOf\ "G = SI8)19| pajelal buiuoz JayiQ
‘suone||eisul
ABJaus Jejos 1o} aie way) jo Ajuolew jseA ay] "L = paubis suoneoldde jiwiad bulpjing

| 610¢Z
Uey} aJoW (| pue 0z0Z ueyl ajow g SI Siy] ‘S| = siens| buiuoz jJuswaoe|d swoH 3|IqO

‘panssi syw.ad Juswdojensp
uie|dpooy}  puy "slegquinu 0Z0z Ueyl 810w auo Ajjuaiin) 09 = SJeNo| snjelS auozZ poo|

120¢2/0¢/0| O sy
Juswiedsq buluoz pue buiuue|d
















From July 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021, Finance Report

Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

Commission Meeting October 28, 2021

Finance Report Cover Page

Cibola County Updates

Finance Reports & Budgets located on Finance Department webpage

Wendy Self in the Manager’s Office is reconciled to the bank through August 31st for Main Operating
account and Christina Dominguez in the Treasurer’s Office has the Tax operating account also reconciled
through August 31.

Advisory Investment Committee (AIC) GRT Increment

The AIC met on October 26th to discuss current interest rates and some loan details that are needed.
NMFA approved using the County Gross Receipts 1/16 increment for the HVAC loan of $1.6 million.

GRT Breakdown

Due to the state de-earmarking most GRT’s the RP-500 reports became inaccurate with the assigned GRT
Local Option Tax Increments. | reached out to TRD to get confirmation on the breakdown and
percentages associated of which tax amount goes where. We have the distribution of our taxes being
properly divided up to the correct funds per our ordinances. Here you can see the 1/16 % tax increment
the AIC recommends dedicating for our loan.

Advisory Investment Committee (AIC) -New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) Loan Choice

We also had look at which GRT increment would be best to use for the loan to replace our HVAC system.
Through our research it was determined the County Gross Receipts 1/16%™ Local Option Tax should be the
best increment to dedicate towards a hopefully 0% interest 10-year loan through NMFA as annual
payments will be somewhere between $180,000 to $160,000 per year. | reached out to Ron Cruz at
NMFA, has determined this GRT increment is sustainable for the loan and not currently dedicated to any
other payments. Currently, the ordinance will allow us to use it for a loan. The AIC will recommends to
the governing body to dedicate this GRT increment for the loan.

‘GRT Tracker

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT.
Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line.

The bold red line tracks our GRT for FY 22 as we go.

The other lines represent the last 4 years as you can see in the legend.

Contracts for solid waste are added back in these numbers because they never hit our coffers as they are
taken straight off the top from the state and go to pay for our solid waste. The contracts are our
Environmental GRT, and | wanted them to be represented.

COVID-19 has not impacted GRT, but we will still closely monitor it.



Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center
The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund

Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund

The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up
of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold
harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated
dispatch fund.

Grants, Cibola and Milan GRT

Because our GRT has been so strong this fiscal year | wanted to see how we compare with Grants and
Milan and see if they are having growth too. You can see when COVID first impacted everyone in the red
vertical line. Ever since then everyone has been trending upward. Pretty cool.

September 30, 2021 - Monthly Report

Here is our September 30, 2021 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintaining our
investments and required reserves. We keep all of our bond and state reserves in our investment fund.
Our general fund is in great shape. The high adjustment amount is mostly the 2.8 million dollars we are
still trying to get corrected in our accounting software and there are some payables in there too which
brings the adjustment to $2.75 million.

Our transfers equal zero which is mandatory, located in the dark green highlighted cell.
There are no fund deficits so we are safe with the state.
All the same colored highlighted funds get grouped together for reporting to the state.

This recap is developed using three reports:

The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be.
The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.

The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our
investments.

The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements.
DFA Recap 1t Quarter Report

So all of the commissioners should have access to the Local Government Budget Management System
(LGBMS). This is our first quarter report to the state. | have it uploaded and ready to submit. You can see



it doesn’t mirror our internal monthly report for September. On the next slide you can see why. Also note
all the colorful highlights on our fund names in the prior slide. Each group of the same color gets
combined to make one DFA fund.

Differences in County and DFA Recaps

So, all the orange areas appears different from the September monthly recap and you can see all the
colors in the fund names are now combined. This is how you can tell if | am reporting correctly to the
state since you commissioners are ultimately the Board of Finance for the county. By you checking on me
it instills an internal control for the integrity of our reporting.

BAR #1
Monthly Multiple Choice

Per State Procurement and the County’s Procurement policy what is the threshold of a purchase before it
must go to a Request for Proposal (RFP) or Request for Bid (RFB)?

« A-520,000
* B-$60,000
e C-5100,000
* D-Youdon't have to, you only need 3 quotes

Answer: B — An RFP is needed for purchases over $60,000 and is used to procure based on specialized
need rather than cost. An RFB is needed for purchases over $60,000 and is used to procure based on
lowest bid rather than specialized need. 3 quotes are used for purchases under $60,000 but above $500
for the County. Anything under $500 does not require 3 quotes. Any purchase over $20,000 also requires
governing body approval.

The End — Questions???

Cibola County Updates continued......
Planning and Zoning Department

As of 10/20/2021:

Flood Zone Status letters = 60 Currently one more than 2020 numbers. And 4 floodplain development
permits issued.

Mobile Home placement zoning letters = 13. This is 9 more than 2020 and 10 more than 2019
Building Permit applications signed = 11. The vast majority of them are for solar energy installations.
Other Zoning related letters = 5. Most are related to Cannabis facilities or the sale of Tobacco products.

New Rural Addresses issued for 2021 = 276. This is more than double the new addresses issues in 2020 of
103.

Road Pictures



Reports Not

Presented

Road Dept.




Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

505-285-2570 Phone 505-285 3656 Fax

Grants NM 87020

Friday, October 8, 2021

To: Kate Fletcher - County Manager
Fr: Edward Salazar - Road Superintendent
Re: Monthly Report: 09/01/21 - 09/30/21 (September)

Road

Cc33
Cc47
C42
C48
C35
C484
C354
C35B
C32
C35D
C35F
41

Ccl17
49
48
Cc23
Cl4
c7

Regular Maintenance

Blade & Shape

Description

Candy Kitchen Road
Mesa Ridge Road
Back Country Byway
Mallery Road
Fencelake Community Roads
Timberlake Road
Moreno Hill Road
White Hill Road
Zuni Trail
W. Homestead Road
Monday Road
Pie Town Road
Total Miles

Special Projects

Miles

15.125
7.148
32.626
13.895
9.064
10.000
10.419
1.989
27.111
2.949
1.491
1.100
132.917

Mt. Taylor Addition - Putting in speedbumps, put up speed bumb signs.

Zuni Canyon Rd. - Putting in speedbumps, pot hole repair.
Mallery Rd. - Haul millings.

Ralph Card Rd. - Replace old speed bumps.

San Fidel - Mowing.

Cubero-Village Rds. - Mowing, cut trees.



CI8B
C30
Cc6
C41
C5
C5
Cl13
C33

C45

La Jara Mesa Rd. - Cut weeds, install barrier walls.

Bluewater South - Mowing.

Seboyeta-Bibo Rds. - Road repair, repair sink hole, blade.

Pie Town Rd. - Erosion Repair.

Mogquino-La Joya Loop - Clean debris, realign wall barrier, remove culvert, cover with cold mix, put up deliniators

Moreno Rd. - Install culvert.

San Jose Loop - Repair erosion

Candy Kitchen Rd. - Cleean gatttle guard and culvert, repair sinkhole
Forest Road 193 - Blade and Shape.

Cutting ditch behind baseball field in Seboyeta due to flooding.

Co-op's

Camino De Turquesa - Hauling base course.




L
a

Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone

Fax 505-287-3656

MAINTENANCE REPORT
September 2021
Total Parts & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair
Department | Unit Number 0il Worked Rafe Order

Road 148 25.3 1 5 18.40 43.70
Road 154 731.44 4 $ 18.40 805.04
Road 155 537.34 6 3 18.40 647.74
Road 157 27.07 1 5 18.40 45.47

TOTAL 1,541.95




Cibola County Road Dept.
515 W. High Street

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone

505-287-3656 Fax

FUEL REPORT - CIBOLA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

September 2021
UNLEADED
UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
127 | G-18473 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |§
128 | G-18464 | #HVALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |§
130 | G-15638 | #VALUE! | HVALUE! NU 0000 |§
131 | G-20800 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NIU 0000 |$ :
133 | G-23696 0.23 13.38 640 47.843 |8 147.01
138 | G-95862 0.18 19.52 1,747 89.515 |8 319.32
139 | G-57384 | #VALUE! | #VALUE/ NU 0000 |$
140 | G-57619 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0000 |9 :
141 | G-57618 0.19 17.79 263 14786 | $ 51.00
146 146 HVALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |§ i
147 | G-66164 0.17 17.95 535 20804 |$ 91.34
148 | G-66165 0.18 17.24 521 30219 | $ 93.00
150 | G-70482 0.22 13.61 645 47391 | $ 143.94
151 | G-78718 0.21 15.21 2,527 166.106 | $ 538.59
152 | G-64239 0.14 21.85 819 37477 | $ 117.74
153 | G-86952 0.11 28.81 1,415 9111 |$ 151.02
154 | G-86953 0.12 25,04 1,844 73.654 | § 224.72
155 | G-86954 0.12 25.23 1,570 62239 |§ 191.36
156 | commessor | HVALUE! | HVALUE! NU 0000 |$ :
157 | G-91750 0.17 18.17 2,461 135473 | § 413.00
TOTAL GAS 783.618 | § 2,482.04




DIESEL FUEL

*N/U = NOT USED

UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
137 G-50237 0.18 19.28 465 24.114 $ 86.00
209 G-18476 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $
212 G-30550 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $
213 G-30549 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) .
214 G-38441 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU $ .
215 G-67372 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
216 G-67371 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
217 G-70782 0.56 6.28 392 62.391 $ 220.18
218 Distributor #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $
219 | Water Truck | #VALUE! #VALUE! N 0.000 $ .
220 | New Transport 0.82 4.39 2,138 486.782 $ 1,745.07
221 | New Dump Truck 0.54 6.59 2,460 373.416 3 1,336.00
222 |New Dump Truck 0.46 7.79 2,087 267.979 $ 952.03
305 305 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) -
306 306 #VALUE! #VALUE! N 0.000 $ .
307 307 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
308 308 5.65 0.63 25 39.421 $ 141.16
309 309 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
310 310 17.94 0.20 14 70.395 ) 251.16
311 311 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
312 312 #VALUE! #VALUE! N 0.000 $
313 313 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
314 314 14.00 0.25 10 39.227 $ 140.00
416 416 12.61 0.29 81 283.198 $ 1,021.23
417 417 9.82 0.36 71 194.601 $ 697.25
418 418 13.26 0.27 31 114.598 $ 411.18
419 419 12.50 0.30 12 40.552 $ 150.00
420 420 13.25 0.27 75 276.155 ) 994.00
501 501 #VALUE! #VALUE! N 0.000 $
525 525 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -

Extra Fuel| Extra Fuel #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $
TOTAL DIESEL 2272.829 | 8 8,145.26




Presentation

Red Bolt/Continental Divide

Board Band Expansion




REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Background and project Funding




REDBOLT

BROADBAND powEeRED BY CDEC

RED BOLT RDOF CENSUS BLOCKS

y Legend
4 (7 CDEC Electrical Service Territory
. # RDOF Census Blocks




REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

RED BOLT RDOF C
“0 cDEC RDOF Pending Award |

e FCC Support Funds - Cibola County East

BLOCKS

Legend

(7 CDEC Electrical Service Territary
& RDOF Census Blocks

ENSUS




REDBOLT

BROADBAND PoWERED BY CDEC

AT

RED BOLT RDOF CENSUS BLOCKS

LT

CDEC RDOF Pending Award

Y FCC Support Funds - Cibola County West

" Legend J
B ' CDEC Electrical mmgnmg.m_i}ﬁ -

# RDOF Census Blocks Z —




REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

RED BOLT CURRENT SERVICE AREAS
&UNDER CONSTRUCTION

P 1P R . A i R SR . S A 4]
s e T e
kﬂmﬂ.ﬁ% A sy el A Legend
L 3 ;
L

3 ) CDEC Electrical Service Territory
.ﬂ.& # Current Red Bolt Service Area
‘8 & PFSA-Design

CDEC Current Service Areas

Write a description for your map

SRR m.l o~ -
Goo _,.,“mmlj // .
; \w i 4 - i 8




REDBOLT

BROADBAND POoWERED BY CDEC

RED BOLT PRC GRANT FUNDING AREA

Legend

() CDEC Electrical Service Territory
# Current Red Bolt Service Area
# PFSA- Design

Google Eacth

(2071 Coogle



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

RED BOLT SEBOYETA AREA

ncmo_ua_oommnmoaoﬁsm:_a.. , , . xﬁ
. FCCS Funds RDOF » |9 ~ B A :
Estimated Total Cost: A i Bl

$1.8 Million

ARP Funding Request:
$647,640.00

q§oc uino

(' CDEC Electrical Service qm_s»x
& RDOF Census Blocks



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

RED BOLT SAN MATEO AREA

San Mateo ot
S

Estimated Cost and \ mm
Funding Request: :
$1.2 Million

Google Earth



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

RED BOLT EL MORRO/CIBOLA TRAILS AREA

El Morro to Cibola Trails Legend

(' Proposed Service Area

Estimated Cost and - # RDOF CBGs
Funding Request: \
$4.95 Million

2 gL

.Ooom.,w Earth




REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Who is Red Bolt?

* A growing division of Continental Divide Electric Cooperative

Experienced Local Telecommunications staff

Focused on sustainability and member satisfaction

» Community Driven Not-For-Profit

Serving the Grants/Milan communities since 2017



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Why Fiber to the Premise?

* Reliable hardline connectivity

* Supports all modern technologies nmmwm.ﬂibzo Ning &
+ Streaming Video - @ T o

Video and Internet Based Services

- Driving Broadband Bandwidth (%) ;

| Agurgation poiat H_ uuuuuuuu

+ Voice over IP - telephony

+ Large data transfers

*  Remote computing
* Minimum 20-year lifespan

* Provides Internet that “Just Works”



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Why Red Bolt?

Member/Subscriber focused Services Team

Self owned and provisioned core network

Multiple independent routes to the Internet

Not reliant on any single Tier 1/2 provider network
Investing in the local community

Residential services starting at $49.95 per month



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Funding Sources for Broadband Infrastructure

+ Federal

+  Raural Utility Service Grants and Loans
* Reconnect, Community Connect
*  Federal Communications Commission
* Rural Digital Opportunity Fund, other previous auctions Connect America Fund I & II
* Universal Service Funds: E-Rate, subsidy programs
*+ National Telecommunications and Information Administration
* Infrastructure, Telehealth, Educational services grants; CARES and other pandemic relief programs
*  Economic Development Administration

* Economic Development grants



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Funding Sources for Broadband Infrastructure

« State

* State Universal Service Funds: NM Public Regulation Commission grants and subsidy programs

*  New Mexico Finance Authority: Loan programs for economic development

*  Broadband office; State funded grants, Federally funded infrastructure grants and pandemic relief funds

* Local/Community
» Tribal entities — designated funding for use on Tribal lands from State or Federal sources
+  County — Infrastructure grants from Federal or State funds for partnerships
* Private entities — Key Accounts for supporting revenue
*  School systems — Access to federal funding and key accounts

- Continental Divide Electric Cooperative — Self funding for electrical system improvements

« Other



REDBOLT

BROADBAND POWERED BY CDEC

Discussion and Questions



Seboyeta Communities

RDOF/CDEC Cibola County ARP | Total
Estimated Miles of Plant 18.66 10.55 29.21
Estimated Locations 119 60 179
Engineering, Mapping & Management $ 117,400.00 | $ 64,764.00 | S 182,164.00
Infrastructure Make Ready S 200,375.76 | $ 113,273.66 | S 313,649.42
Infrastructure Backhaul S - S - S -
Infrastructure Main Line S 620,128.24 | $ 350,562.34 | S 970,690.58
Customer Premise Drops & Fiber Install S 236,096.00 | $ 119,040.00 | S 355,136.00
Total Budget $1,174,000.00 | $ 647,640.00 | S 1,821,640.00

San Mateo

Estimated miles of plant 19
Estimated Locations 86
Engineering, Mapping & Management $ 113,305
Infrastructure Make Ready S 204,000
Infrastructure Backhaul $ 170,000
Infrastructure Main Line $ 505,000
Customer Premise Drops & Fiber Install S 254,054
Total Budget

$ 1,246,359

El Morro to Cibola Trails

Estimated miles of plant 73
Estimated Locations 196
Engineering, Mapping & Management S 450,466
Infrastructure Make Ready S 1,737,100
Infrastructure Backhaul S-
Infrastructure Main Line S 2,378,700
Customer Premise Drops & Fiber Install S 388,864

Total Budget

$ 4,955,130




Fence Lake

Annual Performance Review




Project Summary/History

For the benefit of those Commission members who were not present in 2017, this will serve as
a brief summary of Cibola County Ordinance No. 17-04 “An Ordinance Adopting The Fence
Lake Community Association Local Economic Development Project and Project Participation
Agreement.”

Fence Lake, NM is located in Cibola County. It includes a parcel of land on which a community
center and log cabin building are sited. This parcel has changed ownership several times in the
past, and was owned by Cibola County until October 2017. While it was owned by Cibola
County, it was maintained and used regularly by the Fence Lake Community Association
(FLCA.)

In October 2017, the land and buildings were deeded over to the FLCA. This transaction was
made possible through the Local Economic Development Act (LEDA.) This Act allowed for
Cibola County and FLCA to enter into a ten year Project Participation Agreement (PPA.) During
the ten year period, FLCA holds a reversionary deed to the land and buildings, and agrees to
satisfy the provisions of the PPA.

This annual presentation is required by the PPA, and FLCA looks forward to annually sharing
our progress toward the other provisions with Cibola County during the October Board of
County Commissioners meeting.



To: Cibola County Economic Development Foundation and Board of Cibola County
Commissioners

From: Fence Lake Community Association

Date: October 10, 2021

Re: LEDA Project Annual Review

This report is to satisfy Section 7.2 of Cibola County Ordinance No. 17-04 “An Ordinance
Adopting The Fence Lake Community Association Local Economic Development Project and
Project Participation Agreement.”

With this summary report, Fence Lake Community Association (“FLCA”) will demonstrate
compliance with Section 4 “Specific Measurable Objectives.”

Per 4.1, the property was used as a community center for meetings, functions, and recreation
five (5) or more times each calendar year.

Supporting Data:
Deed transferred to FLCA 10/27/17
Town meetings held: 4/7/21, 5/5/21, 6/2/21, 717121, 8/4/21, 9/1/21, 10/6/21
Town functions held:
Halloween Party 10/31/20
Funeral Reception 7/24/21
Fourth of July Parade and Picnic 7/3/21
Fence Lake Reunion 7/30/21 and 7/31/21
Game Night 10/16/21

Per 4.2, the building was available for use as a polling place and as a fire department training
facility.

Supporting Data: Fire Department truck pump test 10/30/20
Fire Department driver training 11/13/20

Per 4.3, FLCA has performed maintenance, repairs, and improvements to the property,
sufficient to preserve its value.

Supporting data: Exterior windows resealed in the exercise room. Exterior trim painted on west
side of building. Cooler units purchased and installed. New roof surface on the north end of the
community center. Blinds installed in library. Blinds ordered for auditorium.

Community Center Workdays: 6/4/21, 7113121, 7/127/21, 8/7/21, 10/2/21

Per 4.4, FLCA has used the building for cultural and educational purposes by establishing a

library, making the property available for the Fence Lake Reunion activities, and working to
establish internet connectivity.



Supporting data: The library is open Saturdays, Community Meeting days, and Bookmobile
days for circulation of materials, and also available by appointment for use as a meeting space.
The Fence Lake Reunion was held in July. The CellularOne tower is functioning and cellular
internet is available throughout Fence Lake.

Per 4.5, FLCA has held a farmers’ market on the property to provide fresh produce, baked
goods, and other items to the community.

Supporting data:
Outdoor Farmers’ Market dates: 6/12/21, 7/10/21, 8/14/21, 9/18/21

In accordance with Section 7.2, FLCA requests written notification of any unsatisfactory
‘performance or progress toward goals. Please submit such notification via email to:
jill.mariposa@gmail.com and kathleengibson636@yahoo.com at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully submitted,
Jill Andrews



JPA Between
County and

Village

Rockin” 66 Express Public Transit Service




JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING
THE ROCKIN 66 EXPRESS

This joint powers agreement (“TPA”) entered into effect the /97 dayof
5)( trab+, 2020, by and among Cibola County, New Mexico, a political subdivision of the
State of New Mexico (hereinafter referred to as “County”), the City of Grants, New Mexico, a
municipal corporation of the State of New Mexico, (hereinafter referred to as “City”) and the
Village of Milan, New Mexico, a municipal corporation of the State of New Mezico,
(hereinafter referred to as “Village”), (collectively the “Parties” or individually a “Party”) and is

made pursuant to the provisions of ss 11-1-1 el.seq. NMSA 1978, 4-37-1 et.seq. NMSA 1978
and 3-52-1 et.seq. NMSA 1978.

WHEREAS, § 11-1-1 et.seq. NMSA 1978 (the "JPA Act") provides that any county
and any municipality may enter info agreements to cooperate and assist each other in exercising
and performing any power, authority, duty or function legally invested in them;

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 3-52-1 NMSA 1978 et.seq. both the City, and the Village
are empowered and have the authority to created and operate Municipal Transit System
(Rockin 66 Express)s;

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 4-37-1 NMSA 1978, the County has many of the same
powers and authorities as municipalities inclusive of the authority to create and opecrate a transit
system pursuant to § 3-52-1 NMSA 1978 et.seq.;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the JPA Act, the County, the City and the Village wish to
jointly exercise this power to so create and operate a Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66

Express) as permitted and allowed pursuant to § 3-52-1 NMSA 1978 et.seq. and further desire
to enter into this JPA to exercise this common power;,

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 3-52-31 NMSA 1978, a finding as required by § 3-523A
has been made in resolutions by each of the Parties; such resolutions were then passed by an
affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of their respective elected members; these resolutions
were then published in full in a daily newspaper of general circulation in the respective
mmunicipalities or jurisdiction; thirty (30) days has now passed since such publications; and no
petitions in the manner described in § 3-52-3A NMSA 1978 have been submitted to any of the
Parties;

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that there is a need within Cibola County,
the City of Grants, the Village of Milan and the Surrounding arca, for a transit system
providing transportation to residents and visitors;

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the meeting of this need and in accordance with

statutory authorization. the Parties have applied for and been awarded a Federal grant for the -

purpose of purchasing, operating and administering capital equipment for a public transit
system,;



WHEREAS, pursuant to the JpA Act, the Parties desire to enter this TPA to jointly
create and operate a municipal transit authority in the manner herein described.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the mentioned statutes, the Parties may appoint a board to
administer or execute the agreement; and ‘

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to begin operation of public transit system and establish
control of its administration and performance, as well as the financing of such system, and to
confirm the establishment of the board (the "Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express)
Board") for the purpose of governing aspects of maintaining, managing, operating and

NOW, THEREFORE, all Parties having resolved to do so in meetings duly assembled
and as required under the procedure as set forth in § 3-52-1 et.seq. . NMSA 1978, and in.
consideration of the foregoing and of the cooperation to be had between the Parties and the
performance of the promises contained herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

- Purpose. The purpose of this JPA ig to establish the procedures and responsibilities for the

joint and cooperative undertaking of the Parties in establishing and operating a transit system
providing transportation between various points within the City, the Village, the County and
the surrounding area in accordance with applicable laws. ‘

Express) under this JPA, subject to § 3-52-4(F) NMSA 1978 in the event the County is the

‘withdrawing Party. In the event of any such termination by one of the three original Parties,

any property or funds originally belonging to such terminating Party that were contributed by
it to the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) remain the property of the Munigipal
Transit System (Rockin 66 Express). .

- Amendments. Any amendments to this agreement shall be effective only upon the mutual

execution of an amending document, and approval by the New Mexico Department of Finance
and Administration.

- Name, The project established by this agreement may be known as the Rockin 66 Express.



5. Board. There is hereby created a Board, which shall be known as the Municipal Transit
System (Rockin 66 Express) Board, to consist of an even number of not fewer than six (6)
members equally apportioned among the Parties, who shall be qualified electors of Cibola
County and whose function shall be to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, as the same
may be delegated to the Rockin 66 Express in this agreement. All members shall be appointed
by two (2) each respectively by the Board of County Commissioners of the County, the City
Council of the City and the Board of Trustees of the Village. The terms of the current
appointees are to be either for one (1) year or two (2) years for each appointee from a
respective entity, at the discretion of the body so appointing for their respective appointees for
the Federal Fiscal Year. Thereafter, appointments shall be for a full term and shall be for three
(3) years, beginning with the first day of Federal Fiscal Year from the year of being appointed
a board member. Pursuant to § 11-1-6 NMSA 1978, members serving on the Municipal
Transit Board shall not be individually liable for any actions, inactions, or omissions of the
Municipal Transit Board, except for their intentional torts or illegal acts. Members of the
Municipal Transit Board may be removed and replaced by action of the Party appointing that
member. Decisions of the Board shall be by majority vote with a quorum of the. Members
present. A quorum shall be one-half (h) of the members as currently then appointed.

6. Delegation of Authority for Operation. Regulation Control and Maintenance of Property.
Facilities and Programs. The Parties hereby delegate to the Municipal Transit Board the
authority to control, maintain, mnanage, operate and regulate the transit system described
herein, whether individually or jointly owned, as well as all related equipment and facilities.
such authority shall specifically include the routing and scheduling of bus services,
establishing fares, advertising, and seasonal adjustments to bus services.

7. Interest of the Parties in Property. Facilities and Equipment. The furnishings, fixtures,
equipment, capital improvements, and systems (including leased property) acquired by the
Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) shall be deemed the property of the Parties.
Each Party shall, along with other Parties at the time of the acquisition, own an equal
undivided interest in the property so acquired. For purposes of emphasizing rather than
contradicting the previous sentence, no Party shall have any ownership interest in any propetty
acquired by the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) after the Party has terminated
its participation in this JPA. Upon dissolution of the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66
Express), all property so acquired and then owned by the Municipal Transit System (Rockin
66 Express)and not otherwise required to be returned or assigned shall be allocated among the
Parties on the basis of their respective ownership interests in the property. '

8. Financing and Budget. The County, the City, and the Village shall each initially finance this -
joint and cooperative undertaking by the appropriation by each Party of funds for the purpose
of meeting local match requirements as set forth in the Federal Fiscal Year Fedetal Transit
Administration (FTA) 5311 Grant Agreement and in accordance with the following schedule:

Cibola County, City of Grants, Village of Milan:

Administration = 20% of the awarded grant for the Federal Fiscal Year
Operation = 50% of the awarded grant for the Federal Fiscal Year



10.

11.

12.

13.

Future appropriations by the County, the City, and the Village, for this purpose, shall be made
in accordance with a schedule to be agreed upon annually at a meeting called for such purpose
on or about May 15 and upon proper notice. In no event shall the Parties be assessed any
additional fees thereafter in any fiscal year without the consent of all the Parties.

Additional sources of Funding. Fach Party's financial obligation may be financed from any
legal source, including by excise, sales, or other taxation allowed by law or by in-kind

any other agencies or officers of the state of New Mexico, or agencies or officers of the United
states for authorizations from or through those agencies or officers for such additiona] funding,

Fiscal Agent. The Parties agree that the fiscal agent and lead agency for the Municipal Transit
System (Rockin 66 Express) shall be the Village. The fiscal agent shall be responsible for
accounting and administration of all funds Decessary to operate the Municipal Transit System
(Rockin 66 Express) and shall do so such to provide for the strict accountability of all receipts
and disbursements. As lead agency, the Village shall monitor the actions of The Municipal
Transit System (Rockin 66 Express). The Parties shall have the right to take corrective action
at any time, including terminating this JPA, if they believe that The Municipal Transit System
(Rockin 66 Express) is not property performing its duties.

User Charges and Reserve Funds. The Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) may
provide for and collect user charges and fees for the purpose of funding the transit system. In
addition, the Village is specifically authorized to acquire and maintain reserve funds for The
Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express). Upon dissolution of The Municipal Transit
System (Rockin 66 Express) any funds remaining and unobligated shall be divided equally
among the Parties at the time of dissolution.

Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) shall be
October 1%to September 30% of each year. The Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66

the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express)’s budget by the Parties, the Municipal
Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) shall not be required to seek subsequent approval of
expenditures from these agencies. The Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) will
then provide the Parties with reports detailing its activities and expenditures on a quarterly
basis.

Method of Operation. The Parties agree that, in the interest of efficiency and in order to avoid
unpecessary redundancies and make optimal use of established fiscal, personnel, insurance
and other arrangements, the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) and its




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

departments shall operate utilizing the Village's personnel policies, fiscal management and
auditing, retirement and health and medical insurance, and casualty and personal liability
insurance. All costs incurred by the Village on behalf of the Municipal Transit System
(Rockin 66 Express) shall be paid for from the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66
Express)’s budget. The approved Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express) shall be
administered as a part of the Village's budget, and the Village shall be responsible for
performing all required audits and reporting to appropriate agencies for the fiscal year as
approved.

Management. Within the foregoing constraints, the day to day control, management,
supetvision, operation, and regulation of the transit system and facilities shall be under the
administration of the Municipal Transit System (Rockin 66 Express). No new obligations to
engage in the management, control, maintenance, or supervision of property, facilities or
programs may be delegated to the Municipal Transit System Board by the Parties, or assumed
by the Municipal Transit System Board, without the approval of all Parties to this Agreement.
No capital projects may be undertaken and no unbudgeted capital expenditures exceeding
Five Hundred Dollars ($500) may be incurred without the prior approval of the Municipal
Transit System Board.

Agents and Employees. The Municipal Transit System Board shall, in carrying out the
purposes, duties and functions set forth herein, have the authority to contract with
organizations providing services, funding or facilities needed to carry out the purposes of thig
Agreement. All with such organizations shall be approved, in advance, by the Parties. The
Municipal Transit System Board shall also conduct performance reviews of the Director and
shall be responsible for the hiring, dismissal and management of the Director, utilizing the
Village's personnel policies. The hiring, dismissal and management of the Municipal Transit
System (Rockin 66 Express)’s employees shall be under the purview of the Director, pursuant
to then applicable policies and procedures of the Village.

Prior Agreements. This agreement, while intended to memorialize prior arrangements, shall
supersede any and all prior agreements between the Parties with respect to the Grants-Milan-
Cibola County Joint Powers Transit Project, and all such prior agreements, arrangements and
understandings are hereby rescinded and rendered null and void hereafter. This Agreement
contains the entire agreement between the Parties concerning the joint and cooperative
establishment, management, and operation of this transit system and facilities.

Notice. Notice to be given to the Partics shall be regular mail, mailed at least five (5) days in
advance of a meeting or action to the Parties at their respective addresses which are as follow:
County: County Manager, Cibola County, 700 East Roosevelt, Grants, New Mexico 87 020.
City: City Manager, City of Grants, P. O. Box 879, Grants, New Mexico 87020. Village:
Village Manager, Village of Milan, P. O. Box 2727, Milan, New Mexico 87021.

Liability. Each of the Parties shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penaltjes
or fines occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of requirements
applicable to the performance of this JPA. Each Party shall be liable for its acts or fajlure to



act in accordance with this JPA, subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico
Tort Claims Act.

19. Headings. The section headings are for convenience of reference only and shall not otherwise
affect the meaning hereof.

writing executed by the Parties and approved by the Department of Finance and
Administration,

21. Appropriations. Performance of this JPA is contingent upon sufficient authority and
appropriations granted by the New Mexico state Legislature to the extent so required.

22. Governing Law. This JPA shall be governed by and construed according to the law of the
state of New Mexico.

23. Department of Finance and Administration Approval. Thig JPA shall be of no force and effect
until approved in writing by the Department of Finance and Administration for the state of
New Mexico.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, th

¢ undersigned have executed this Agreement on behalf of the
Parties hereto, to be effective as of the day and year first above written,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Chairperson

Date;
ATTEST:

County Clerk

VHLLAGH OF MILAN, NEW MEXICO
By T);ZJ M L/” ‘
: /

™ Date 6) -&CL\
VY
!
ATTEST: | o
/ j | - A I ) { ,.-»w:"'”'w “7
J {‘“’”{)Aﬂ/’iﬁj( ) “//f{«' ,,,,,,,, 1
Village Clerk P

Approved:
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

. By:

Date:



Broadband

Service

Requesting Use of ARPA Funds-Please see 9a.
Presentation for backup




Floodplain
Development

Permit 2021-04

Cowboy Road




Cibola County Floodplain Development
Permit Application

. E . l . Q/}
Application # FP J-OM O %% Use Permit [J Variance [J Appeal Date Jb/ L/@

Permit Fee $25.00
SECTION I: GENERAL PROVISIONS (APPLICANT to read and sign)

1. No work of any kind may start until a permit is issued. _

2. The permit may be revoked if any false statements are made herein.

3. If revoked, all work must cease until permit is re-issued,

4. Development shall not be used or occupied until a Certificate of Compliance is issued.

5. The permit will expire if no work is commenced within six months of issuance.

6. Applicant is hereby informed that additional permits may be required to fulfill local, state, and feders|
regulatory requirements.

7. Applicant hereby gives consent to the Local-Administrator or his/her representative to make
reasonable inspections required to verify compliance. :

8. All work must be completed within 180 days of permit approval.

CERTIFICATION TO THE ADMINISTRATOR:

As the applicant | certify that | am either the owner or authorized agent of the owner and that all
statements herein and in attachments to this application are, to the best of my knowledge, true and
accurate. The work to be performed, including flood protection works, is as described below and in
attachments hereto. The undersigned agrees that all such work shall be done in accordance with the
requirements of the Cibola County Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance 10-02, and with all other
applicable Federal ordinances and the laws and regulations of the State of New Mexico.

WARNING: PLEASE READ AND ACKNOWLEDGE.
The Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and other flood data used by the Cibola County Floodplain
Manager in evaluating flood hazards to proposed developments are considered reasonable and accurate
for regulatory purposes and are based on the best available scientifj e .~é*hgﬁ1eering data. On rare
occasions greater floods can and will occur, and flood heights m,@ayg‘ g

certificate shall not create liability on the part of Cibp'%" Colmty, the Cibola County Floodplain Manager
or any officer or employee of Cibola County in the event flooding or flood damage does occur.
The undersigned hereby makes application for a Floodplain Use Permit.

Tenna Bland

. f., K /
(Print name o iﬂ%ﬁ@d C‘"?/Z? /2/

(Signature@@nt/Owner) Date




SECTION 2: OWNER/PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by APPLICANT)

Owner or Agent UE"? e, B /C(,/(,d

Owner Name (if agent)

Mailing Address__ A (D3 2. &KM C’pm_u o (Ef;;, Cﬁ‘“‘ﬂ/ﬂd#ﬁ

Property Address (from CountyAddressor) § (NO")LJ&(VY @Z/(,

State -7 ] f/YlZIp Code 8702,(» Phone @OS ) 83\67 ”70&’74

Engineer frﬂ (’j ' ‘ o '

w=sProperty Legal Description’j'//»ii;“' o 79, .,45 \i N, Q Low 4. ‘U, MS) H |
Description of Work (Check all appllcable boxes) v ' IR

A. Structural Development
Actlwty Structure Type ‘ »
~3~ New Structure* [J Residevnfial (-1—4Ealrnily): -
0 Addition* 0 Residential'(4+ Family)
O Renovations*/Repairs*/-[] . Non-Residential (Floodproofing? JYes)
Maintenance* & Manufactured Home ' o N
B. Other Development Activi ies_;h- v -
0 Pavihg 0 Grading /Filling 0  Mining
U Excavation (Except for Strucfural Developrhent Checked Above) ‘
0 Watercourse Alteration (Including Dredgmg and Channel l\/lodlﬁcatlons)
U Drainage Improvements (Including Culvert Work) .
O Road, Street, Bridge Construction*
/E‘!/Individual Water or Sewer System : N
I Other (Please describe)
*Notice: FEMA elevation Certificate I\/IUST be attached to thlS apphcatlon

Elevation of the 100- -year (Base) flood (Identn‘y source if other than the FIRM): & V‘%%? (NAVD1988)
Highest adjacent grade at the development site (natural ground): éf‘ff 20 ft.(NAVD1988)
Lowest adjacent grade at the development site (natural ground): (9 4. 20 ft.(NAVD1988)
Required elevation/depth for lowest floor (including basement: ft.(NAVD1988)

Proposed elevation/height above grade for lowest floor (incl. basement): ft.(NAVD1988)



" THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT THE LOWEST FLOOD (INCLUDING BASEMENT) OF
ANY NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING WILL BE ELEVATED TO AT LEAST THE 100-YEAR
(BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION (IF AVAILABLE) OR AT LEAST TWO FEET ABOVE THE HIGHEST ADJACENT
GRADE (IN AO ZONES), AND THAT IE THE DEVELOPMENT IS PROPOSED IN A DELINEATED FLOODWAY,
THE DEVELOPMENT WILL CAUSE NO INCREASE IN THE 100-YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION.

OR

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT ANY NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING
(INCLUDING ANY MANUFACTURED HOUSE) COVERED BY THIS PERMIT WILL BE BUILT ON COMPACTED
FILLTHAT IS AT LEAST AS HIGH AS THE 100-YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION, AND THAT SUCH FILL WILL

EXTEND AT LEAST TEN FEET FROM ALL WALLS OF THE BUILDING BEFORE IT DROPS BELOW THE 100-
YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION. '

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT THE DEVELOPER/OWNER OF ANY NEW OR
SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING (INCLUDING ANY MANUFACTURED HOUSE) WILL PROVIDE A
COMPLETED FEMA ELEVATION CERTIFICATE BY A REGISTERED ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR BASED ON
“ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION” PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF AN OCCUPANCY PERMIT.

5

Application, Plans and Specifications Received this A{;@ Day of O C/a//}/ , 2o£/

(Signz{% of Agent/Owner) _ , . (Signature of Floodﬁ/ain Ad'ministrator) "



" SECTION 3: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (To be completed by APPLICANT)

If the proposed development is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area the applicant must submit the
documents as noted below, before the application can be processed:

[IDevelopment plans, drawn to scale, and specifications, including where applicable: details for
\éé anchoring structures, proposed elevation of lowest floor (including basement), types of water-resistant
materials used below the first floor, details of floodproofing of utilities located below the first floor, and
— details of enclosures below the first floor. (Required for structural development activities.)
[ICompleted Floodplain Building application (Required for building permit requests involving
structures.)

LJA copy of all data and hydraulic/hydrologic calculations used to determine the base flood elevation
and floodway limits.

UJA copy of all data and hydraulic/hydrologic calculations used to determine the floodway limits.
(Required for proposed development in the floodplain where base flood elevations are established byt
no floodway or non-encroachment areas are determined.) ‘

[IPlans showing the extent of watercourse relocation and/or landform alterations. (As applicable)
[IChange in water elevation (in feet) Meets ordinance limits on elevation increases: OYES O NO
(Required for proposed encroachments to a floodway or non-encroachment area.) .
UTop of new compacted fill elevation ft.(NAVD1988). (Required for development
involving fill in the floodplain.) ‘

DFloodproofing protection level (non-residential only) _ ft.(NAVD1988). Applicant must
attach certification from registered engineer. (Required for floodproofed structures.)

UlCertification from a registered engineéer that the proposed activity in a regulatory floodway will not
Result in any increase in the height of the regulatory flood event, or conditional approval issued by
FEMA via a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) for the proposed activity. A copy of all data and
hydraulic/hydrologic calculations supporting this finding must also be submitted. (Required for proposed
encroachments to a floodway or non-encroachment area.)

UJA certified and completed Elevation Certificate that includes the proposed elevation of lowest floor

o/
a%@ >{ (including basement). Applicant must submit the Elevation Certificate before construction (based on

:é

<

L

W

\f) construction drawings), when building is under construction (before lowest floor is completed), and

hen construction is finished (as-built elevations).
r CIA certified and completed Floodproofing Certificate for floodproofed non-residential structures.
UlLocation of all fill that will be stored in the floodplain, and statement of the amount of fill In addition,
for a house show: The existing ground elevation and calculated height of the base flood elevation
LIFor a bridge submittal drawings and specifications for the bridge, certified by a registered professional
Engineer. Calculations showing amount of fill (if any). A cross section at bridge location showing existing
conditions, proposed conditions and BFE level, A site plan showing the location of all existing structures,
water bodies, adjacent roads, lot dimensions, and proposed development. A copy of all data and
hydraulic/hydrologic calculations supporting bridge submittal must also be submitted.
L] Other: -



" SECTION 4: COMPLIANCE ACTION (To be completed by LOCAL ADMINISTRATOR)

The LOCAL ADMINISTRATOR will complete this section as applicable based on inspection of the project
to ensure compliance with the community’s local law for flood damage prevention.

1stINSPECTION DATE BY DEFICIENCIES? ClYes [ONo

2nd INSPECTION DATE __BY DEFICIENCIES? (lYes [CINo

1stElevation Certificate Date Final Elevation Certificate Date

Certificate of Compliance issued: DATE BY

FLOODPLAIN MANAGER
Application Action Taken: CJApproved [Denied CJOther

Floodplain Administrator Date

CIBOLA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPLICATION
Action Taken: [IVariance [JAppeal UlApproved [CIDenied Cl0Other

Commission Action Confirmed By:

Floodplain Administrator Bate of BCC meeting



2020 Federal
Census

Redistricting

Cibola County Commissioners Precincts Only




New Mexico Counties

Percent Population Change: 2010 to 2020

San Juan
-6.4%

McKinley
2.0%

Cibola
-0.2%

Catron
-3.9%

Grant
-4.5%

Luna

1.3%
Hidalgo
-14.6%

. Taos
< =
Rio Arriba Raed
0.3%
Los Alamos
| Sandoval 8'2,%
13.1% Santa Fe
7.4%
Bernalillo |
2.1%
Valencia
-0.5% Torrance
-8.2%
Socorro
“7.1% Lincoln
-1.1%
Sierra
-3.4%
Otero
Dona Ana 6.3%
4.9%
0 25 50

Colfax _
9.9% Union
-10.3%
Mora :
-14.2% Harding
-5.5%
San Miguel
-7.5%
Quay
Guadalupe -3.3%
-5.0%
Curry
De Baca 0.1%
-16.0%
Roosevelt
-3.3%
Chaves
-0.7%
Lea
15.0%
Eddy
15.8%
100 Miles

New Mexico: 2.8%

®

RESEARCH
POLLING g

WWW.RPINC.COM

Counties

E Lost Population
E Gained Population

Source: U.S. Census Bureau
August 12, 2021




New Mexico Counties

Population Change: 2010 to 2020

San Juan
-8,383

McKinley
1,410

Cibola
-41

Catron
-146

Grant
-1,329

Luna
332
Hidalgo
-716

- Taos
Rio Arriba iL1oo2R
117
Los Alamos
‘Sandoval 1’4§9
17,273 Santa Fe
10,653
Bernalillo
13,880
Valencia
-364 Torrance
-1,338
Socorro
-1,271 Lincoln
-228
Sierra
-412
Otero
Dona Ana 4,042
10,328

Colfax :
1363 Union
-470
Mora ;
692 Harding
-38
San Miguel
-2,192
Quay
Guadalupe -295
-235
Curry
De Baca 54
-324
Roosevelt
-655
Chaves
-488
Lea
9,728
Eddy
8,485
100 Miles

New Mexico: 2.8%

®

RESEARCH
POLLING

(kb
el

WWW.RPINC.COM

Counties

D Lost Population

S Gained Population

Source: U.S. Census Bureau
August 12, 2021




Resolution 21-51

FY22 Budget Adjustment No. 1




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair

New MExico s s

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2021-51 BAR #1

Fiscal Year 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budget adjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2021-514 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2022 fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
28th day of October, 2021.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 27 Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Di

Budget Finance Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

ENTITY NAME: Cibola County
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2021-22 Page 1 of 1
RESOLUTION #: 2021-51
BAR SCHEDULE: 2021-51A
REVENUE
TYPE OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED | ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED
LOCAL (L) OR TRANSFER (TO
STATE (S) DEPARTMENT or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
L E-911 Revenue 20700-0001-47081 435-65-300-79300 E911 Project Grant $150,000.00 ($150,000.00) $0.00 |DFA will be paying directly now
L E-911 Expenditure 20700-3005-58020 435-070-435-00261  |DFA Grant Expense $150,000.00 ($150,000.00) $0.00 |DFA will be paying directly now
PO carried over from last year for computers
S E-911 Expenditure 20700-3005-56020 435-070-435-00009 | Office Supplies $10,000.00 $7,500.00 $17,500.00 |and wasn't rebudgeted
Maintenance costs increased when Milan
S E-911 Expenditure 20700-3005-55030 435-070-435-00124 | Contractual Services $120,000.00 $13,000.00 $133,000.00 |[switched to different pay date.
L DWI Revenue 22300-0001-47071 438-60-300-26200 DWI Operating Grant $89,000.00 ($59,000.00) $30,000.00 |Grant awarded much less than applied for
L DWI Expenditure 22300-0001-57999 438-060-436-09140  |Operating Costs $89,000.00 ($59,000.00) $30,000.00 |Grant awarded much less than applied for
S DWI Expenditure 22300-3006-56100 439-060-437-00016  |Education Prevention $5,000.00 ($3,000.00) $2,000.00 |Reduce to realign to other account
Did not budget for. Plan on $60 per client * 10
S DWI Revenue 22300-0001-44990 439-62-300-20000 A 1t Fees $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 |per month *12 months = $8,000
Need overtime for staff pulling UA's on clients
L DWI Expenditure 22300-3006-51060 439-060-437-00005 |Overtime Salaries $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 |every other month for 4 hours
Didn't plan on reversion due to
S DWI Expenditure 22300-3006-57999 439-060-437-00151  |Reversion of Funds to State $0.00 $88,500.00 $88,500.00 |misunderstanding on rules
S BOE Expenditure 11000-2007-57999 401-003-405-00113  |2021 Regular Local Election Grant $0.00 36,500.00 $36,500.00 |Awarded new grant
S BOE Revenue 11000-2007-57999 401-18-370-65200 2021 Regular Local Election Grant $0.00 36,500.00 $36,500.00 [Awarded new grant
Replacing hoses, ladder, and bunker gear and
S San Rafael VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-56090 407-018-421-00082 | Safety Equipment $10,000.00 $32,000.00 $42,000.00 |additional to get through year.
Did not budget to use this account so it needs
S San Rafael VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 407-018-421-00038 | 1/4% Fire Protection Tax $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 |an increase to track the Fire Chief Grant
Needed two new Toughbooks and bumped up
S San Rafael VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-56020 407-018-421-00009  |Office & Equipment & Supplies $1,000.00 $15,000.00 $16,000.00 |budget for regular supplies for rest of year.
Gas prices increasing and more travel to
other buildings now. Already maxed out
S Buildings & Grounds Expenditure 11000-2006-57999 401-010-403-00011 | Vehicle Expense $500.00 $1,600.00 $2,100.00 [current budget.
Water leaks in courtroom buildings and
S Buildings & Grounds Expenditure 11000-2006-54050 401-010-403-00012  |Equip., Maint. & Repair $10,000.00 $9,000.00 $19,000.00 |detention
S Buildings & Grounds Expenditure 11000-2006-54030 401-010-403-00024 |Grounds Maintenance and Improvement $15,000.00 $12,000.00 $27,000.00 |Water leaks and line breaks
Need new Surveillance and Access Control
S Bluewater VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-58999 408-018-422-00028  |Capital Outlay $0.00 $88,662.00 $88,662.00 |System at the station
Reallocate from Broadband account to assist
L ARPA Expenditure 21800-2002-57999 649-200-400-00105 | Public Safety $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 [IT getting the Armory up to speed
Reallocate from Broadband account to assist
L ARPA Expenditure 21800-2002-57999 649-200-400-00100  |Broadband $1,600,000.00 ($200,000.00)|  $1,400,000.00 |IT getting the Armory up to speed
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
ATTEST:

County Clerk

Date

Board Chairman

Date




Resolution 21-52

FY22 1°* QTR. Report




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2021-52

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 FIRST QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, the first quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the
reconciliation of cash balances & activity on this report to the County’s internal
financial reports; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the
best of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY
BOARD OF hereby approves the first quarter report for FY 2022 hereinafter
described as Attachment “21-52A" and respectfully requests approval from the
Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its regular meeting on the
28th day of October in 2021.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner



ajeq

ueuurey s pieog

ajeq

PO

RCEINR 4

£6°9S8€6£'8TS (81T°0£5°L0LES) ST'LZY'T0T 228 0v'895°22LC$ (£7°99b°9TTVS) 00°0$ Z1°260°€06'v$ 8T TLE'9EE'SS 88'T98°0SZ€T$ |=S1vliOL
68'TV6‘€CS 00°0$ 68'TV6°€T$ 00°0$ (9£'5v8'89) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S9°/8L'T€$ S1J3rO¥d AV1LNO TYLIdYD - IS9
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ AINVYD Va3l 8 "dINOD V4IAN - 059
€0°92T'LLS TS 00°0$ €0°9CT°LLSTS 00°0$ (£6°92S€T$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°€59°065°Z$  [LOV NV1d 3NJS3Y NVIIYINY - 679
20°S9Z'EETS 00°0$ 20°S9TEETS 00°0$ (Lo'€€L'9zT$) 00°0$ 90°0TO'V$ 00'0$ €0'886'SSZ$  |ANN4 TYSIVYddVY3IY %I - 029
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ INVY¥50¥d IDNVITdNOD - ST9
£9'862°06$ 00°0$ £9'862°06$ (60°T5£229) (59°982'596%) 00°00000T$ 99'85£198$ 00°0$ SL'LLSOTTS ¥3LN3ID NOILNIL3A - ¥19
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 1N41LNY3E 8 NYI1D 0JIXAN MIN - ZT9
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Nv3¥Ng SNSN3D - 0T9
12'v96$ 00'0$ 12'796$ 00°0$ (£0°908'vZ$) 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ 8T'0LL'STS ANVY9 S,NOILDIT3 LIV SIUVD - 609
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ VY¥90¥d LIV SI¥YD - 809
T €80°SLS 00°0$ Tr'€80'SLS 00°0$ (z2°688°9YTS$) 00°0$ vI'€L6'TTTS 00°0$ 00'0$ 123r0¥d T1IH ZLYVYND - £09
8T'680v68$ 00°0$ 81'680°7689 00°0$ (z8'01'89) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005206$  |LNVYD 'SNVYL ‘AOD 1¥D0T LOAIAN - 909
86'S9T6$ 00°0$ 86°S9T‘6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°T00'6$ 00'0$ 86'79T$ NOILD310¥d LNINIIY04INI MV - S09
TT'VZETSS 00°0$ TT'VZETSS 00°0$ (9€°199'8€$) 00°0$ °S'ILTLYS 00°0$ $6'808°ZV$ TVYHSYYIN 3414 - 209
00°S8L$ 00°0$ 00°S8L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°58£$ LNIWIDVNVYIN ADNIDYIINI - €09
25°962°LYTS 00°0$ 25°96T°LYTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°609°08$ 81'S8$ #0°209'99$ 00°0% SNVO1 V4IAIN - S£S
vLTT6°T6TTS 00°0$ vL'2T6°T6TTS 00°0$ (S€'9T°98) 00°0$ 60°£80°66T'TS 00°0$ 00'0$ anNN4 IWO0INI ANOS 8vT0Z - 045
8£'769°8LTS 00'0$ 8£'769°8LT$ 00°0$ (09'8z€219) 00°0$ 8€'120'T6T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ AaNNd IWO0DNI ANO9 VPT0Z - 695
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ NYHL SSVd-SVOI - #0S
6S°LLTVLS 00°0$ 6S'LLT'VLS 00°0$ (61°8€5€$) 00°0$ 00°2ZETTS 00°0$ 8L'€6£°99% ONI1I4/9ONIGY0I3Y ¥YI 1D - 005
VL OEV'EV8S 00°0$ vL'OEV'EV8S 00°0$ (96°61€23) 00°0$ vb'Zr6'TS$ 00°0$ 9Z'808°€6/$  [NOILDILOYd 3414 ALNNOD - SLb
€6°CLY'VYTS 00°0% €6°CLY'VYTS 00°0$ (58'8£0°L€ETS) (00°0z1$) TS°20598% 00°0$ LT'69T'S6TS NOILNGIYLSIA IMA - 6E
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°021$) 00°0Z1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ AINVYD IMQ - 85p
YL TLTTVTS 00°0% VLTLTTVTS 00'0$ (8v'1568629) 00'0$ SS°0L6°SLT$ 00°0$ £9°TSTS9T$ HOLVdSIa a3LvanosNOD - Sev
£5°SEVOTS 00°0$ £5°SEVOTS 00°0$ 0003 0003 00'65Z°0T$ 00°0$ £5°9.LT$ IDINVINGIAY HOIYIdNS - 8Tk
69°'TSLTTTS 00°0$ 69'TSLTTZS 00°0$ (tr'zLszvs) 00°0$ 0S'SLy‘82$ 00°0$ 09'8v8°92¢$ Q4N OHYOW 13 - LZ¥
TS'6T6°LS 00°0$ TS'6T6°LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000s$ 00'0$ TS'616CS SIN3 O¥34ND - STb
80°£96'CETS 00°0$ 80°L96°TETS 00°0$ (rS v6vTPS) (00°£84°€T$) 05'709°6v% 00'0$ TT'YY9'8ETS  (Q4A 0¥3END - bTb
SP'€6L°9TS$ 00°0$ St €6L°9TS$ 00°0% (s8z62'2LS) 00°0$ 00'v8°0LTS 00°0$ 0€'ZVT8TIVS 4N YNNOVI - 611
T8'STEV8S 00°0$ T8'STEV8S 00°0$ (es-zLe'ss) (00°681°8€$) 00°T6L9LS 000$ ££'986'8Y$ Q4A NIHDLIN AGNYD - 8T
CTL'69T TVES 00°0$ CTL69TTYES 00°0$ (£€'958'T$) 00°0$ 0S°SLY'8T$ 0003 65°0SSVTES Q4A DIV IDNIL - 9T
8L'T6L'6TS 00°0$ 8L°T6L'6TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°vTO‘TTS 00°0$ 81'8LL8$ SII3 TTIH3NId - STV
00'TZS'€T$ 00°0% 00'TZS€T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°TZS€T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SN VNNOY1 - €11
19°€08'89T$ 00°0$ 19°€0889T$ 00°0$ (90°98£2$) (00°9v6°2$) 00'9v6C$ 00°0$ £9°68STLTS aiA NOANVD 04901 - 607
6S°EVE08TS 00°0$ 65€VE'08Z$ 00°0$ (€6°L2LVS) (00°£89°s2$) 00°1S0°09% 00°0$ 2S°L0£°0SZ$  |Q4A ¥ILYMaNIg - 80V
TE'8EY'STTS 00°0$ TEBEY'STLS 00°0$ (06°€SLv1r$) 00°0$ 00°2v6'26$ 00°0$ TZ'0SC'L9T$  |Q4A 13V4VY NVS - Z0p
20°225'8€7S 00°0$ 20°2es'8€Ts 00°0$ (zs'60L'P3) 00°0$ 0Z°9LL'SYTS 00°0$ vE'SSYL6$ 1N3DIANI - 90t
88'568% 00°0$ 885689 00°0$ (zT'voT'L8) 00°000'8% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ JDNVY B INHVA - €01
86°8€5°069 00°0$ 86'8€506$ 00'0$ (vv'669'6L2$) 00°0$ 8S°TT6'6vCS 00°0$ v8'9ZE'0ZT$  |AVOY - 20V
€6'6CL°L18°LS 00'0$ €6'62LLT8'LS 6V'6TE0SLTS (26'v€SLT8TS) (00°000°8019) v'6TT'L68S 00°0$ 76°528°660°9$  |ANN4 TYY¥INID - TOY
€5°60L°295°T$ (8T°045°L0L’ES) TL'6L2'0L2'S$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% LS'0TSS v1°692'692'S$ 00°0$ aNN4 LNIWLSIANI - TOT
Saoue|eg JUsWISaAU| SOAIa59Yy peoy saouejeg SjuswSNIpY AlA | SSinjipuadxX3 QLA | SJ9jSueil alA S9NUaA3Y QLA T20¢/T/L T20¢/T/L Spung 8y
g yseD suipu3 g pung [eJ3UsH “JuswiIsaAu] "JOSESJUSWISaAU] | JO se eouejeg
pa1snipy s|qe|ieny ‘g puog‘ypuog | gyse)suipu3 “Buluuisag “yseJ Sujuursag

VZS-TZ0Z INJWHIVLLY - TZ0T ‘O€ 42quaidas jo sy - 1oday Ajyiuop Ayuno) ejoqi)




Resolution 21-60

Submission of NMFA Loan App. to Purchase

2 Emergency Vehicles for County Fire Marshall




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1t Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair i e
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-60
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the County of Cibola ("Governmental Unit") is a qualified entity under

the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"),
and the Cibola County Governing Body ("Governing Body") is authorized to borrow funds and/
or issue bonds for financing of public projects for benefit of the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Authority") has instituted a

program for financing of projects from the public project revolving fund created under the
Act and has developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit
an application ("Application") for financial assistance from the Authority for public projects;
and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to undertake acquisition, construction and
improvement of 2 Emergency Manager Vehicles ("Proj ect") for the benefit of the
Governmental unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority has been completed

and submitted to the Governing Body and this resolution approving submission of the
completed Application to the Authority for its consideration and review is required as
part of the Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
COUNTY OF CIBOLA, NM:

Section 1. That all action (not consistent with the provision hereof) heretofore taken by
the Governing body and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application and
the Project, be and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body, be and
the same is hereby approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed
and requested to submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review, and are
further authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Authority in its

consideration and review of the Application and to further proceed with arrangements for
financing the Project.

Page 1 of 2



Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby rescinded,
annulled and repealed.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio
COUNTY BOARD OF FINANCE PASSES, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 28th day of

October, 2021.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Dr. Christina Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Page 2 of 2



NEW MEXICO

FINANCEAUTHORITY | iz

NMFA Use Only:

App. #:

Authorization

PUBLIC PROJECT REVOLVING FUND
EQUIPMENT APPLICATION

A.  APPLICANT /ENTITY

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

‘ | é
|_Application Date: | 10/18/2021 |

Applicant/Entity: Cibola County

Address: 700 East Roosevelt Avenue

County Cibola 3 Census Tract:

Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN) as issued by the IRS: 5 850291095

Legislative District: Senate: § 30, 4 i House: 69, 6

Phone: | 5052852516 | pay. 5052855434 | Email Address: | paul ludi@co cibola.nm.us

Individual Completing Application:

Paul Ludi

Address:

700 East Roosevelt Avenue

Phone: | 5052852516

Fax:

é5052855434 f Email Address: § paul.ludi@co.cibola.nm.us

IIl. PROJECT SUMMARY

A.  Project Description. Complete the following information, using additional paper if necessary. Include

any additional documents that may be useful in reviewin

feasibility studies, business plan, etc.

1. Description of Equipment:

2 Vehicles - See attached quote and info.

Revised 01-16-2007

g this project, i.e. architectural designs,

Page 1 of 3




2. When do you need NMFA funds available?

asap

B. Total Project Cost & Sources of Funds Detail.

Equipment Items NMFA Funds Other Public Private Funds Total
Requested Funds*
2 Vehicles $ 121,000 $s0 $0 $121,000
$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $
$ $ $ $
Total Cost:$ $ 121,000 $ $ $ 121,000
III. FINANCING
A. Specify the revenue to be pledged as security for the NMFA loan (a revenue source must be pledged
for this type of project).
[] Municipal Local Option GRT — please specify:
[] County Option GRT — please specify:
[ ] Other Tax-Based Revenue:
[ ] State-Shared GRT
[ | Law Enforcement Funds
(W] Fire Protection Funds
[ ] Other Revenue:
B. Preferred financing term: 10 years.
C. Is any debt being repaid from the revenue source(s) referenced in A (1)?  Yes[ | No [H]

If yes, provide bond or loan documents and payment schedule for any existing debt service being
paid from the same revenues that would be used to repay a NMFA loan.

IV. READINESS TO PROCEED ITEMS

A.  The following items must accompany this application in order for this application to be considered

complete:

(W] Equipment cost breakdown (if applicable)

[M] Three most recently completed fiscal year audit reports

Revised 01-16-2007

Page 2 of 3




[ Current unaudited financials

[ Current fiscal year budget

] Equipment Application

(W] Application Resolution

[H] Minutes of public hearing meeting approving submission of application
(W] Any additional information requested by NMFA

V. CERTIFICATION

I certify that:

We have the authority to request and incur the debt described in this application and, upon
award, will enter into a contract for the repayment of any NMFA loans and/or bonds.

We will comply with all applicable state and federal regulations and requirements.

To the best of my knowledge all information contained in this application is valid and accurate and the

submission of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the undersigned
jurisdiction.

Signature: Title:

Chairman
(highest elected official)
Jurisdiction:
Print Name: Daniel Torrez Date: 10/28/2021
Signature: Date: 1(/28/2021

Finance Officer/Director: Pgu| Ludi

Revised 01-16-2007 Page 3 of 3



Resolution 21-61

Submission of NMFA Loan App. to Fund HVAC
For County Complex-700 E. Roosevelt Ave.




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2"? Vice-Chair
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-61
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the County of Cibola ("Governmental Unit") is a qualified entity under

the New Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"),
and the Cibola County Governing Body ("Governing Body") is authorized to borrow funds and/
or issue bonds for financing of public projects for benefit of the Governmental Unit; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Authority") has instituted a
program for financing of projects from the public project revolving fund created under the
Act and has developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit

an application ("Application") for financial assistance from the Authority for public projects;
and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to undertake acquisition, construction and
improvement of the County Complex’s HVAC system ("Project") for the benefit of the
Governmental unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority has been completed

and submitted to the Governing Body and this resolution approving submission of the
completed Application to the Authority for its consideration and review is required as
part of the Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
COUNTY OF CIBOLA, NM:

Section 1. That all action (not consistent with the provision hereof) heretofore taken by
the Governing body and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the Application and
the Project, be and the same is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the Governing Body, be and
the same is hereby approved and confirmed.

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed
and requested to submit the completed Application to the Authority for its review, and are
further authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Authority in its

consideration and review of the Application and to further proceed with arrangements for
financing the Project.

Page 1 of 2



Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby rescinded,
annulled and repealed.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio
COUNTY BOARD OF FINANCE PASSES, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 28th day of
October, 2021.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Page 2 of 2



NEW MEXICO

FINANCEAUTHORITY |2z

NMFA Use Only:

App. #:

Authorization

PUBLIC PROJECT REVOLVING FUND
EQUIPMENT APPLICATION

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

A.  APPLICANT /ENTITY

Application Date: % 10/22/2021

Applicant/Entity: Cibola County

Address: 700 East Roosevelt Avenue

County Cibola Census Tract: 5

Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN) as issued by the IRS: §§ 850291095

Legislative District: Senate: % 30, 4 House: §69, 6 §
Phone: | 5052852516 | gy 5052855434 | Email Address: | paul.ludi@co.cibola.nm.us

Individual Completing Application: | Paul Ludi

Address: 700 East Roosevelt Avenue

Phone: %5052852516 Fax: §35052855434 3 Email Address: | paul.ludi@co.cibola.nm.us

{
i

II. PROJECT SUMMARY

A.  Project Description. Complete the following information

any additional documents that may be useful in review
feasibility studies, business plan, etc.

1. Description of Equipment:

ing this project, i.e. architectural designs,

HVAC for County Complex - See attached quote and info.

Revised 01-16-2007

Page 1 of 3

, using additional paper if necessary. Include




2. When do you need NMFA funds available?

asap

B.  Total Project Cost & Sources of Funds Detail.

Equipment Items NMFA Funds Other Public Private Funds Total
Requested Funds*
HVAG Replacement 51,600,000 | 50 $0 151,600,000
$ $ $ - $
$ $ $ 3
$ $ $ $
Total Cost:$ $ 1,600,000 $ $ $ 1,600,000
III. FINANCING
A. Specify the revenue to be pledged as security for the NMFA loan (a revenue source must be pledged
for this type of project).

] Municipal Local Option GRT — please specify:

L] County Option GRT — please specify:

[] Other Tax-Based Revenue:
[ ] State-Shared GRT

[ | Law Enforcement F unds

[ | Fire Protection Funds

[ ] Other Revenue:

B. Preferred financing term: 10 years.

C. Is any debt being repaid from the revenue source(s) referenced in A (1)?  Yes[_]

If yes, provide bond or loan documents and payment schedule for an

1/16th County Share

paid from the same revenues that would be used to repay a NMFA loan.

IV. READINESS TO PROCEED ITEMS

No [H]

y existing debt service being

A.  The following items must accompany this application in order for this application to be considered

complete:

(M| Equipment cost breakdown (if applicable)

[M] Three most recently completed fiscal year audit reports

Revised 01-16-2007

Page 2 of 3




W Current unaudited financials

(W] Current fiscal year budget

]| Equipment Application

] Application Resolution

[H] Minutes of public hearing meeting approving submission of application
(M| Any additional information requested by NMFA

Y. CERTIFICATION

I certify that:

We have the authority to request and incur the debt described in this application and, upon
award, will enter into a contract for the repayment of any NMFA loans and/or bonds.

We will comply with all applicable state and federal regulations and requirements.

To the best of my knowledge all information contained in this application is valid and accurate and the
submission of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the undersigned
Jjurisdiction.

Signature: Tide: Shairman
(highest elected official)

Jurisdiction:

Print Name: Daniel Torrez Date: 10/28/2021

Signature: Date: 1(0/28/2021

Finance Officer/Director: P g| Lud i

Revised 01-16-2007 Page 3 of 3



Advisory
Investment
Committee

Recommendation on Investments



Resolution 21-53

Establishing 2022/2023 Holiday Schedule




CiBoLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 21-53

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt
Suite 50, Grants, NM 87020, on October 28™, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law;
and,

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners are the duly elected
governing body of Cibola County with the Authority for establishing a holiday
schedule for County employees: and

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners are further advised that
these holidays either include traditionally observed holidays or are special Cibola
County holidays previously designated by the Commission to benefit the County's
employees;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Cibola County
Commission that it adopts the following Holiday Schedule for 2022/2023
calendar year.

Monday, January 17, 2022 - Martin Luther King Jr Day
Monday, February 21, 2022 - Presidents Day

Friday, April 15, 2022 — Easter Holiday

Monday, May 30, 2022 - Memorial Holiday

Monday, June 20, 2022-Juneteenth Holiday

Monday, July 4, 2022 - Independence Holiday
Monday, September 5, 2022 - Labor Holiday

Monday, October 10, 2022 — Indigenous Peoples Day
Friday, November 11, 2022 - Veterans Day

Thursday, November 24, 2022 -Thanksgiving Day
Friday, November 25, 2022 -Family Day

Friday, December 23, 2022 — Christmas Eve Holiday
Monday, December 26, 2022 - Christmas Holiday
Friday, December 30, 2022 - New Year's Eve Holiday
Monday, January 2, 2023 - New Year's Day Holiday

Page 1 of 2



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28" day of October 2021.

Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair Robert Windhorst, Member

Ralph Lucero, Member

Attest:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Resolution 21-54

PERA Return to Work Provisions




NEW mEXIC

CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION No 2021-54

REQUESTING A CHANGE TO THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION OF
NEW MEXICO (PERA) RETURN TO WORK PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled meeting on
Thursday, October 28, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in the Cibola County Administration Building 700 Roosevelt,
Grants, New Mexico 87020; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA, 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1976) provides that a Board of County
Commissioner has the duty and authority “[t]o represent the county and have the care of the county
property and the management of the interest of the county in all cases where no other provision is made
by law; and,

WHEREAS, the legislature of the State of New Mexico has adopted legislation establishing
the New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and legislation amending and
modifying the same; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the current legislation, a retiree hired on or after July 1, 2010 who
returns to work for a PERA affiliate will have his/her benefits suspended. This prevents a retired
member of the PERA from collecting both a salary and their retirement benefits (a pension); and,

WHEREAS, retired members, who choose to return to work for a PERA affiliate currently
only has the following options:

1. Becoming a contributing member to PERA and resume accruing service credit, thereby
the contributing member's benefit will be recalculated; or,

2. Iftheretired member has completed a 12-month break in service from his/her retirement
date, the member can begin employment with the PERA affiliate and choose not to make
member contributions. In this case, retired member will not accrue service credit.

WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, it has become increasingly difficult for local

governmental agencies such as Cibola County, to recruit and retain qualified applicants, particularly
within public safety positions (Detention and Sheriff); and,

WHEREAS, an amendment or modification to the current PERA legislation at this time
imposing a five (5) year moratorium on the current statute pertaining to retried members who choose

Page 1 of 2



to return to work for a PERA affiliate would allow retirees to come back and train, mentor and work
part-time or full-time assisting the Cities, Counties, as well as the State of New Mexico in filling
numerous vacant positions to assist and allow for the governmental entities in the State of New
Mexico to continue providing the quality of public service that is necessary and expected from the
same.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola Countyhereby request
that the New Mexico Legislature and Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham consider the adoption of a
statute, rule or regulation that addresses the above referenced PERA restrictions and/or implements
a five (5) year moratorium on the enforcement ofthe same to allow qualified and willing retirees to
assist governmental entities in providing these necessary services to citizens of New Mexico.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28 day of October, 2021.

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Commissioner

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Resolution 21-55

Grant Agreement for County Road 1




RESOLUTION 21-55

CIBOLA COUNTY

PARTICIPATION IN TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Cibola County and the New Mexico Department of
Transportation have entered into a grant agreement under the Transportation Fund
Program for a local road project.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $1,250,000 to be funded in
proportional share by the parties hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $1,187,500.00
and
b. Cibola County’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $62,500.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $1,250,000.00

The Cibola County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of
$1,250,000.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Cibola County
determines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on June 30, 2025 and the Cibola County
incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

Now therefore, be it resolved by the Cibola County to enter into Cooperative
Agreement for Project Control Number LP60027 with the New Mexico Department of
Transportation for the TPF Program for year 2022 for - CR-1 Bridge and Road Repair:
Improve roadway safety over two structural plate culverts that have a combined span
greater than 20 feet and where roadside slopes are not traversable or recoverable, to
stabilize the existing Two-Barrel Structural Plate Arch within the control of the Cibola
County in New Mexico.

Page 1 of 2



BOARD OF CIBOLA COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Daniel J. Torrez, Chair Martha Garcia, 1% Vice-Chair

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice-Chair Ralph Lucero, Member

Robert Windhorst, Member

ATTEST BY:

Michelle E. Dominguez, County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Contract No.
Vendor No. 0000047859
Control No. HW21.P60027

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND
GRANT AGREEMENT

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-78 and 18.27.6 NMAC, the parties agree as
follows:

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Transportation Project Funds (TPF) to the Public
Entity for the following project scope CR-1 Bridge and Road Repair: Improve roadway
safety over two structural plate culverts that have a combined span greater than 20 feet
and where roadside slopes are not traversable Or recoverable, to stabilize the existing Two-
Barrel Structural Plate Arch (Project or CN LP60027). This Agreement specifies and
delineates the rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.

a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Million Two Hundred F ifty Thousand
Dollars and No Cents ($1,250,000.00) to be funded in proportional share by the parties as
follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 95%, $1,187,500.00
CR-1 Bridge and Road Repair: Improve roadway safety over two structural plate
culverts that have a combined span greater than 20 feet and where roadside slopes
are not traversable or recoverable, to stabilize the existing Two-Barrel Structural
Plate Arch

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 5% $62,500.00
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $1,250,000.00

Transportation Project Fund Page 1 0f 9 FY2022 LP60027
Rev 9/2019



2. A final audit conducted by the Department at Project completion determines the
following: an overpayment, unexpended monies or ineligible expenses.

3. The Department:
a. Shall distribute the funds, identified in Section 2al, in a lump sum to the Public Entity
after:

1. The Department has received this Agreement fully executed with a Resolution of
Sponsorship attached as Exhibit B.

2. Receipt of a letter requesting funds, which includes the following Project documents:
Notice of Award/Work Order and Notice to Proceed for the Project.

3. If a Department’s or another entity’s right-of-way is involved, a permit or letter of
approval/authorization, from the entity with jurisdiction over the Project right-of-way.

b. Will not:

1. Perform any detailed technical reviews of Project scope, cost, budget, schedule,
design or other related documents; '

2. Have any involvement in the construction phase;

3. Beinvolved in permit preparation or the review or coordination with regulatory
agencies. v

4. Conduct periodic assurance inspections or comparison material testing.

5. Participate in resolving bidding and contract disputes between the Public Entity and
contractors.

¢. May perform Project monitoring that might consist of the following:

1. Review of Project status to ensure that project goals, objectives, performance
requirements, timelines, milestone completion budgets and other guidelines are being
met.

2. Request written Project status reports.

3. Conduct a review of the Local Entity’s performance and administration of the Project

~ funds identified in Section 2a.

d. Reserves the right, upon receipt of the Public Entity’s Certification of Completion,

Exhibit A, to request additional documents that demonstrate Project completion.

e. Ifrequired, the District Engineer or designee, will conduct a Project review to determine
if permit is required from the Department. If there is a determination that a permit is not
required, a letter of approval and authorization will be forwarded to the Public Entity.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a. Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

b. Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances.

¢. Beresponsible for all design activities necessary to advance the Project to construction
and coordinate construction.

d. Unless otherwise specified in a letter of authorization or permit, design and construct the
Project in accordance with the Public Entity’s established design standards.

e. Have sole responsibility and control of all project phases and resulting quality of the
completed work.

f.  Ifthe Project is in full or on a portion of a state highway, on a Department right of way or
a National Highway System route:

Transportation Project Fund Page 2 of 9 FY2022 LP60027
Rev 9/2019



1. Obtain from the Department a permit in accordance with 18.31.6.14 NMAC, State
Highway Access Management Requirements or a letter of authorization; and

2. Design and construct the Project in accordance with standards established by the
Department.

g. Adopt a written resolution of Project support that includes a commitment to funding,
ownership, liability and maintenance. The resolution is attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit B.

h. Consider placing pedestrian, bicycle and equestrian facilities in the Project design in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-62.

i.  Comply with any and all state, local and federal regulations including the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and laws regarding noise ordinances, air quality, surface water
quality, ground water quality, threatened and endangered species, hazardous materials,
historic and cultural properties, and cultural resources. :

j- Beresponsible for all permit preparation, review and coordination with regulatory
agencies.

k. Cause all designs, plans, specifications and estimates to be performed under the direct
supervision of a Registered New Mexico Professional Engineer, in accordance with
NMSA 1978 Section 61-23-26. :

1. Allow the Department to perform a final inspection of the Project and all related
documentation to determine if the Project was constructed in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement. At the Department’s request, provide additional
documentation to demonstrate completion of the required terms and conditions.

m. Meet with the Department, as needed, or provide Project status reports within thirty (30)
days of request.

n. Within 60 days after Project completion, provide the Certification of Completion, which
is attached as Exhibit A, that it has complied with the requirements of 18.27.6 NMAC
and this Agreement.

0. Upon completion, maintain all the Public Entity’s facilities constructed or <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>